TEXAS ELKS CHILDREN’S SERVICES, INC,
Board Meeting — State Convention

Al McLoughlin, Chairman of the Board
Craig Melms, Vice-Chairman
Sally DiPalma, Secretary/Treasurer
Karen McCrary, Chaplain
John Atwood, Special Deputy Grand Exalted Ruler
Charles F, Williams, PGER/State Sponsor Emeritus
John D. Amen, PGER/State Sponsor

Thursday, June 6, 2024 — 10:00 a.m.
Mesquite, Texas







Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc.
Board of Directors — State Convention
Thursday, June 6, 2024 —10:00 a.m.
Mesquite, Texas

I. Call to Order
A. Invocation
B. Pledge of Allegiance

IL. Roll Call and Introductions  ....cicieeveecicsrsssiaesnsrananss Ceesesaberaeserarsesnannvsantas 2-4

II1. Items for Board Action

A. Consideration of the Minutes — Sally DiPalma............... Crrerseiarssssarasres 5-17
B. Consideration of the Financial Statements — Sally DiPalma......c..ooevriiivennnn 18 = 31
C. Final Approval of the 2024-2025 Operating Budget — Al McLoughlin......... 32-38
D. Election of Board Officers — Al McLoughin.......... rtsaresasinssresarresrsirrraees 39

E. TECSI Pool Installation Update — Loretta Shirley....... Cersererarersarrraiensrreens 40

F. Ottine Mineral Springs Planting Estimate — Loretta Shirley........coooiiiiinie 41-42
G. TECSI Physical Plant Committee Update — Kirk Storey.......cccoiuennes veersnenndd

H. Grant Audit Committee Report — Sheri McCord.......... Crrerererarsrserentiiians 44 -47
I. Grant Program 2023-2024 Update — Janet Person.........cccvaennnns ererenesana 48

IV. Items for Board Information

A. Report from the TECSI Board Chairman......cccoviiiveinsncninnnn vesresrenernrnienid9
B. Report from the TECSI Executive Director.....coiviiviiiiiniiniiicinns. a0
C. Report from the Texas Elks Endowment, Inc.......... PP R- ) |
D. Remarks from the President........ Fererrestsarinsarsastasrrsinrens PSRRI, 9
E. Remarks from the President-Elect............. Ceerhesssarsrsessnrrarrarerens rrrreninend3
F. Remarks from the TECSI Advisors........oueuvse e T
G. Remarks from Hon. John Afwood, Special Deputy Grand Exalted Ruler........55
H. Remarks from Hon. John Amen, PGER/State Sponsor....... eeresraseirnrennen 56
I. Check Registers — Al McLoughlin........... PP PSR T Y
J. Texas Elks Grants for Special Needs Children.......c.cooiviiiniiiiecicnininnn, .58 - 61

V. Sickness and Distress
¥I1. Good of the Order

VII. Benediction and Adjournment

Reminder: IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE MEETING, NEW MEMBERS OF THE BOARD WILL
BE SWORN IN.

*THE BOARD MAY CONVENE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION FOLLOWING THE MEETING. *



SOUTH
DISTRICT

NORTH
DISTRICT

NORTH CENTRAL
DISTRICT

EAST
DISTRICT

NORTHEAST
DISTRICT

GULF COAST
DISTRICT

ROLL CALL - REFERENCE LIST
2023-2024 TECS! DIRECTORS & ALTERNATES
TAKING OFFICE JUNE 2023

KEN MOSES (YVONNE)
DIRECTOR

1923 SOUTHPARK DRIVE
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78363

C: (361) 455-1659

EMAIL: kenmo0622@gmail.com

AL MCLOUGHLIN (ELLEN)
CHAIRMAN

1003 MAGNOLIA DR.
CARROLLTON, TEXAS 75007
(H) 972-242-8698

(C) 972-741-5116

EMAIL: al.mcloughlin@verizon.net

KAREN MCCRARY (MARCUS)
DIRECTOR/CHAPLAIN

410 TURNER ROAD
GRAPEVINE, TEXAS 76051

C: (817) 235-5221

EMAIL: kmccrary12@verison.net

MICHAEL SMITH (JOYCE)
DIRECTOR

P.O. BOX 580

HARDIN, TEXAS 77561

C: (409) 284-8457

EMAIL mikes@strongarmindustries.com

JULIE MORRIS (CURTIS)
DIRECTOR

295 CR 15900

PARIS, TEXAS 75462

C: (903) 272-0868

EMAIL: juliemorris13@yahoo.com

SALLY DIPALMA
DIRECTOR/SEC-TREASURER
19919 FORT STANTON DR,

KATY, TEXAS 77449

C: (281) 468-3796

EMAIL: sallydipalma@sbcglobal.net

2

EFRAIN GUERRERO (MARIA CONCHITA)
ALTERNATE

273 N. STOOKEY ROAD

SAN BENITO, TEXAS 78586

C: (956) 626-7455

EMAIL: EfrainG62@hotmail.com

WILLIAM HUNNICUTT (CATHLEEN)
ALTERNATE

101 GATEHOUSE DRIVE

RED OAK, TEXAS 75104

C: (210) 488-3047

EMAIL: will. hunnicutt@yahoo.com

FRED MADDUX (JOANN)
ALTERNATE

537 LIVINGSTON BRIVE
HURST, TEXAS 76053

C: {817) 480-2765

EMAIL: fhmaddux@gmail.com

SHER!I MCCORD (DOUG)
ALTERNATE

206 SCHUERENBERG STREET
BRENHAM, TEXAS 77833

C: (979) 277-4479

EMAIL: sherimc@sbcglobal.net

DEBBIE BALLEW

ALTERNATE

P.O. BOX 324

MOUNT PLEASANT, TEXAS 75456
C:. (817) 507-8220

EMAIL: dfhydrick@gmail.com

DEBBIE THARP

ALTERNATE

5417 E. 4TH STREET

KATY, TEXAS 77493

C: (832) 622-4638

EMAIL: debbiet0817@yahoo.com



SOUTHWEST
DISTRICT

PANWEST
DISTRICT

CRAIG MELMS (REGINA)
VICE-CHAIRMAN

200 COYOTE RIDGE DR.
KERRVILLE, TEXAS 78028
C: (830) 285-1023

EMAIL: ccmelms@icloud.com

DAVID ZINT (DELEE)
DIRECTOR

2903 DOVER ROAD
AMARILLO, TEXAS 79109

C: (806) 679-6532

EMAIL: davidmzint@gmail.com

LORETTA SHIRLEY

TECSI| EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
997 COUNTY ROAD 200
GONZALES, TEXAS 78629

C: (830) 263-2206

EMAIL: loreltas@gvec.net

DONNIE CAGLE (BRENDA)
TECSI ADVISOR

12121 CANDLE ISLAND DRIVE
FRISCO, TEXAS 75034

C: (972) 632-7107

EMAIL: cagledonnie@yahoo.com

JOHN ATWOOD (BETH)
SPECIAL DEPUTY GRAND ER

20501 KATY FREEWAY, SUITE 217

KATY, TEXAS 77450
C: (832) 453-9559

CHRIS STANSBURY (JiM)
ALTERNATE

3121 PALO DURO DRIVE

SAN ANGELO, TEXAS 76904

C: (325) 374-4443

EMAIL: chris.stansbury@suddenlink.net

LARRY GREEN (NIiKKI1)
ALTERNATE

702 GRINNELL STREET
PERRYTON, TEXAS 79070

C: (8086) 202-0033

EMAIL: gassysgarage@gmail.com

JANET PERSON (COLE)
TECSI ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
327 COUNTY ROAD 232
GONZALES, TEXAS 78629

W: (830) 875-2425

EMAIL: jperson@gvec.net

JOHN OSWALT (RENEA)
TECSI ADVISOR

3309 WEBB ROGERS ROAD
WASKOM, TEXAS 75692

C: (903) 407-2586

EMAIL: joswalti890@aol.com

CHARLES WILLIAMS, PGER (GLADYS)
STATE SPONSOR EMERITUS

300 MCCREARY RD. #2319

WYLIE, TEXAS 75098

C. (972) 422-7617

EMAIL: jhatwood@levinandatwood.com EMAIL: starchuck1@twe.com

JOHN AMEN (SUSAN)
STATE SPONSOR
17875 COLT COURT

COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80908

C: (303) 257-1085
EMAIL: JohnAmenSr@aol.com



STEVE WEATHERLY (KERRI)
TESA PRESIDENT

10217 SUNSET VIEW DRIVE
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76108
C: (817) 891-8100

EMAIL: steve@sdwservices.com

ORVILLE WEISS, PGER (SALLY}
TESA SECRETARY

2733 BIG OAKS DRIVE
GARLAND, TEXAS 75044

C: (972-802-8361

EMAIL: bigoweiss@aol.com

RENEA OSWALT (JOHN)

TESA PRESIDENT-ELECT

3309 WEBB ROGERS ROAD
WASKOM, TEXAS 75692

C: (903) 407-0640

EMAIL: renea_oswalt@yahoo.com

DAVID WEATHERLY (CYNTHIA)
TESA TREASURER

10217 SUNSET VIEW DRIVE
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76108
C. (817) 891-1478

EMAIL. david@sdwservices.com



Agenda Item: ITI - A, Date: June 6, 2024

Subject: Consideration of Minutes

e ek ok sk ok i sk RoR ek soloRok R R

*# ACTION **

EEE RS L LS T

Background Information:

The Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc. Board of Directors, as a corporate body, is
required to keep a record of actions taken by the TECSI Board of Directors at all regular and
called meetings.

Item Addressed:

Following are the minutes from the Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc. Board of
Directors Meeting held on February 3, 2024,

Recommended Action:

Roard Approval of the Minutes as presented.



TECSI Board Meeting February 3, 2024

iL

Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc.
Board Meeting
Saturday, February 3, 2024 - 9:00 a.m.
Ottine, Texas
(meeting was also offered via Zoom)

Call to Order: Craig Melms, Vice-Chairman of the TECSI Board, called the
meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. (Chairman, Al McLoughlin experienced technical
difficulties and was not able fo run the meeting)

A, Invocation: TECSI Chaplain, Karen McCrary opened the meeting with a
prayer.

B. Pledge of Allegiance: Director Mike Smith led those assembled in the
Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call and Intreductions: Secretary-Treasurer Sally DiPalma called the
roll, Vice-Chairman Craig Melms made the introductions.

TECSI Directors present for the meeting were:

Ken Moses Craig Melms Sally DiPalma
Karen McCrary David Zint Julie Morris
Al McLoughlin Mike Smith

The following TECSI Alternates were present:

Sheri McCord Chris Stansbury Amanda Meyers
Fred Maddux Debbie Ballew Debbie Tharp
Larry Green

Those also attending the meeting were: Steve Weatherly, TESA President; Renea
Oswalt, TESA President-Elect; Matt Williams, TESA President-Elect Designate;
David Weatherly, TESA Treasurer; John Oswalt, TECSI Advisor/PSP; Donnie



TECSI Board Meeting February 3, 2024

111

Cagle, TECSI Advisor/PSP; John Atwood, Special Deputy Grand Exalted Ruler;
Hon. John D. Amen, PGER/Co-State Sponsor; Kirk Storey, PSP; Jim Stansbury,
PSP; Mike Clark, PSP; Royce Butler, PSP; Steve Theriault, TEEI Chairperson
North Central District; Mark Welch, TEEI Director South/Southwest District,
Brian Degner, Northeast District Vice-President; Kim McDermott, TESA Red Pig
Chairperson; Ken Boyd, TESA Trustee South District; Gordon Daniels, TESA
Photographer; Corey Brown, State Sweetheart/Member Gonzales Lodge #2413,
Dustin Basquez, Member Gonzales Lodge #2413Judy Vece, Member Kerrville
Lodge #2081; Loretta Shirley, TECSI Executive Director; and Janet Person,
TECSI Assistant Director.

Items for Board Action:

A. Consideration of the Minutes of the Previous Meeting,
February 3,2024:

Secretary-Treasurer Sally DiPalma stated everyone had received copies of
the minutes from the previous TECSI Board Meeting held on November 3,
2023,

Sally DiPalma made a motion to accept the minutes as presented. The
motion was seconded by Mike Smith. Motion carried.

B. Consideration of the Financial Statements:

Secretary-Treasurer, Sally DiPalma asked everyone o turn to pages 20-21
to find the Balance Sheet. Sally reported the following:

As of January 15, 2044 there was $271,955.16 in the TECSI Operating
Fund and $197,817.12 in the RBC Wealth Management Operating
Account. Total current assets reflected on the balance sheet ARE
$625,427.28. There is $1,096,189.13 in fixed assets which includes land,
buildings, fixtures and equipment. Other assets include $5,040.50 in the
restricted building maintenance fund. Total assets equal $2,312,693.91.

Total current and long-term Habilities which include payroll liabilities,
accrued vacation liabilities and First Lady money equal $66,014.72. Total
liabilities and equity balance with total assets of $2,3 12,695.91. The profit
and loss statement (pages 22-27) shows $31,968.19 in next year’s non-
budgeted revenue which includes donations currently coming in to TECSI
such as R.V, Park, camp donations, quota donations, miscellaneous
donations, bingo conductor donations and general donations. The current
year budget vs. actual budget is included for Board information on pages
28-31.



TECSI Board Meeting

February 3, 2024

2024-2025 Proposed TECSI Operating Budget:

Vice-Chairman Melms said the proposed budget is located on pages 33 to
38. On January 6, 2024, the Board of Directors involved with the Budget
Committee met via Zoom with TECSI Director, Loretta Shirley and
TECSI Physical Plant Director, Kirk Storey. Also present were Chris
Stansbury, Will Hunnicutt, Mike Smith, Donnie Cagle and himself.

There are really no major concerns. They did have a couple of items that
were estimated. For the most part, there weren’t a lot of questions on
these estimates. There are no issues on pages 33 and 34. The items that
were estimated was on the food service contract with Signature Services.
It is estimated a little higher due to the increased number of meals served
during camp because the kids will no longer be travelling to Sea World.
The previous year, this line item was $75,690.00. We’re projecting
$88,000.00 this year.

We have a couple of savings this year regarding bus rental/vehicle
rental/gas. There’s going to be a savings of $24,300.00 because we will
not be travelling to Sea World. The camp outing to Sea World, which was
established years ago through First Lady projects, we will be saving
$41,000.00. This money has been figured into the savings of the
upcomnting budget.

One congcern is that we now have a swimming pool. We’re going to have
some maintenance expenses with this. Being that it is our first year to
have a pool, this line item was estimated at $20,000.00. If he understands
correctly, there are going to be ten individuals going to pool school to
learn about maintaining the pool. This line item may have to be modified
in the future based on actual expenses. The money is periodically coming
in for the pool. We have not yet seen the total amount for this project.

We have a couple of issues that would generally be handled during
Executive Session. That would be the salaries for our Executive Director
and our Assistant Director. This is found on page 37. They are requesting
a 3.2% cost of living increase. The people he has talked to, as far as
Directors, have seen no issue with that. Last year, it was handled
differently. We did not provide increases in wages; however, we did
provide performance bonuses to the Executive Director, the Assistant
Director and the Physical Plant Director. He asked the Directors if they
felt the need to convene into Executive Session.

Vice-Chairman Melms then called for a motion for this portion of the
2024-2025 proposed TECSI Operating Budget to be accepted as
presented. A motion was made by Secretary-Treasurer, Sally DiPalma,
The motion was seconded by Director Karen McCrary. Motion carried.



TECSI Board Meeting

February 3, 2024

Vice-Chairman Melms said he and TECSI Chairman, Al McLoughlin had
a conversation concerning our contract with Physical Plant Director, Kirk
Storey. Over the last several years, Kirk has not requested an increase in
salary; remaining at $27,000.00 per year. Craig made a proposal that will
affect our current budget but not our upcoming budget. Craig says he can
verify that we have money in the budget which will allow us to do this.
His proposal is that we pay Kirk Storey a $1,000.00 performance bonus
for this year’s work, payable in May of this year.

Director Sally DiPalma made a motion that TECSI give Kirk Storey a
performance bonus of $1,000.00. The motion was seconded by Vice-
Chairman Craig Melms, Motion carried.

Vice-Chairman Melms said some additional expenses because of possible
pool liability would be on the umbrella liability causing the insurance to
increase by $6,850.00. This increases not only the premium but the fact
that we are adding a pool and the liability associated with that.

Last year, we budgeted the Building Maintenance Restricted Fund at
$75,000.00. A lot of that money was used this year. Next year, we're
projecting $135,000.00 in the Building Maintenance Restricted Fund. We
are trying to keep it at $75,000.00, and this adds some additional money to
it.

Special Grants have been increased by $21,797.75. That’s based on the
prior year’s work of the Sweethearts. They’ve done an outstanding job.
This is going to increase our Special Grants to $332,512.72.

Craig then asked Loretta if she had a final figure on the cost for Signature
Services. Loretta said she did. The new coniract is for a total of
$82,875.00. Craig said the savings we have on the food contract will
allow us to increase the Special Grants funds by approximately $5,000.00.

The Budget Committee recommends presentation of the budget to the
membership in June and approval by the TECSI Board of Directors.
Director Mike Smith made a motion to approve the 2024-2025 proposed
TECSI Operating Budget pending final approval by the lodge membership
in June at State Convention. The motion was seconded by Director Sally
DiPalma. Motion carried.



TECSI Board Meeting

February 3, 2024

Texas Eiks Camp 2023 Survey Results:

Vice-Chairman, Craig Melms asked TECSI Director, Loretta Shirley to
address the Board. Loretta said the camp survey results are in the Board
packet. Everything was very positive. The additional comments were
good. There were no negative comments. You are seeing what we
actually got back from parents. She did receive a couple of comments
about not going to Sea World, but we’re going to have a pool and it’s
going to be fine. All of the kids and parents are excited about the pool.
Loretta then asked if anyone had any questions about the survey. There
were none.

TECSI Pool Installation Update:

Vice Chairman Melms asked Loretta Shirley to update the Board. Loretta
said we’re making progress slowly. The weather has not been kind to us,
and last night was not kind to us at all. It poured down rain on brand new
concrete. They just poured the floors for the bathrooms yesterday
afternoon. We are a little bit behind, but it will be completed in March.
We have all sorts of building materials on site. As soon as it is dry
enough, those materials will be utilized.

TECSI Physical Plant Committee Update:

Vice-Chairman Melms asked TECSI Physical Plant Director, Kirk Storey
to update the Board. Kitk said the LP conversion project is still in a hold
pattern. He spoke to them about thirty days ago. We’re just waiting on
the contractors to come in and do it. He did notice next door that there
was a brand new LP gas tank so they’re obviously working in the area.

There is tentative delivery date of February 28 for the new heat pumps
for the dining area. We’re still on track to get that so that’s good news.
The new walk-in freezer unit is here under the pavilion. If you take a look
out of the back dock door, the old one is lying in a nice demolition pile.
There’s a plan to have that removed before they install the new one. This
past summer was definitely the last year we were going to get out of it as it
came out piece by piece. They found one usable 2 X 6 in the entire thing.

He met with the fire alarm people for the upstairs fire alarm on Tuesday.
Loretta signed the contract yesterday. We added a few things that were hit
or miss like a fire system for the communal showers. When this area was
constructed, one was not added originally. There will be sensors and
alarms installed for this area. The bid went up a little because of this, but
it is still under our original estimate. He is going to try to get this taken
care of in the next thirty days. He will keep the Board posted.

10



TECSI Board Meeting

February 3, 2024

The last and biggest project has actually gone really well. It's the
fireproofing and the discontinuation of the fire supptession system in the
basement, That project, by this time tomorrow, will be ata 90%
completion. Doug McCord is down there working as we speak. We also
landscaped and trimmed trees, overhangs, ete. It looks a lot better than it
did in the Fall. He gave a special shoutout to Doug and Sheri McCord,
Mike Clark, Pete Heiser, Brian Lutje, and Scott Storey. Brian brought a
young man from one of the homes he works with named Ryan. Ryan is
autistic, but loves to rake, sweep and cleanup. He was a Godsend. He
stayed busy the entire time. It was really a blessing to us. We were fed by
Seguin and Gonzales. That was a blessing as well.

As of now, downstairs, the dumbwaiter has been torn out and is ready to
seal off. The lights have all be updated. All the GFD’s, all of the little
clectricals spots that the Fire Marshall had have been dealt with.
Everything is ready for the windows to be scaled. The Fire Marshall
approved all of the materials before Kirk ordered them., We are taking
fireboard and putting it on the exterior, When we’re done, we can paint it
to match the building, so it won’t look like we’ve blocked windows off.

New fire doors and latches have all been installed and completed. We are
putting in the thresholds today. As far as all of those projects, we’re on
schedule, we’re under budget and we’ve made no trips to the emergency
room. There is a plan in place for work starting on February 27" and
going through March 15!, We’re going to put another work crew together.
If you or one your friends wants to come down and help out, we would
love to have you. We'll put you up and feed you. Please reach out to him
if you can help out.

Grant Program 2023-2024 Update:

Vice-Chairman Melms asked TECSI Assistant Director, Janet Person to
update the Board. Janet reported the following:

For the month of November, we received a total of 15 grants. As of
November 14, we had spent 50% of all the grant money. We received a
partial refund of $120.00 from a grant processed in 2016, That money
was added to the reserve.

For the month of December, we received 9 grants prior to December 154,
The total amount processed as of December 15" was 67 grants at
$170,831.15 which was 55% of the total grant allocations. 14 lodges had
spent all of their grant money.

11



TECSI Board Meeting

February 3, 2024

As of December 151, the total dollar amount of unfunded grants was
$89,782.77. After funding grants where funds were available within the
Districts or after having been approved by the TECSI Grant Committee,
we were able to fund $55,000.00 of these unfunded grants across the state.

After the pooling of funds by District, we received 7 more grants during
the month of December. We did receive a partial refund of $311.98 from
a grant processed during a previous grant period. This money was added
to the reserve.

In January, we received 15 grants. As of today, we have received 1 grant
for the month of February. The total amount processed to date is 93 grants
at $257,886.49 which is 83% of the total grant allocations. There is
currently $54,450.46 left to spend. There is currently $47,898.40 in
unfunded grants.

V. Ttems for Board Information:

A.

Report from the TECSI Board Chairman:

Vice-Chairman Melms addressed the Board as Chairman, Al McLoughlin,
who was attending the meeting via Zoom, was experiencing technical
difficulties on his end. Craig said he looks at the last year and compares it
to where we were several years ago. This camp is just amazing, The
changes that have taken place as far as physical plant, with all of the
improvements, the pool project and all of these things coming together
over the course of several years is great. A fot of money has been invested
in this location. It’s money well spent.

From a budget standpoint, this year was kind of a no-brainer. We know
that there’s always something that might pop up that throws us a curve, It
was very well put together by Loretta. She did a great job projecting oul
where we’re going to be. It just continues to improve every year. The
Budget Committee getting input from the Districts every year really helps
in the budget process.

All of the projects we’ve got going at the same time with the Physical
Plant are just great. We’re reaching out to our lodges to get some support
for some of these projects are we’re going to need some help with some of
the labor. As far as the Special Grant Program, the first year where we
had pooling of resources, there were some questions from some of the
lodges that were not vocally expressed to the Board. He does think some
of the lodges expressed concerns in terms of “our money and how you’re
going to spend our money,” but it’s really successful.

12



TECSI Board Meeting

February 3, 2024

Talking to Janet when we hit that pooling process and what we’ve been
able to do in this intetim between December 15™ and the last day of
February, we’re getting all of this money spent. In the past, at this point,
we may have only spent about a third of the grant money. The TECSI
Grant Committee stepping in where prioritizing the unfunded grants was
necessary, did a super job. He is pleased as the Vice-Chairman. He thinks
the Board is clicking. The TECSI staff is doing an excellent job.

B. Report from the TECSI Executive Director:

TECSI Executive Director, Loretta Shirley said we are getting ready for
camp. She has now hired ten counselors, a camp nurse and three
counselors-in-training. She started early with staffing because she was
having surgery. She needs male counselors if anyone knows someone
who would like to be camp counselor. She only has two so far. All of the
projects should be completed before camp starts. We have our schedule
established with the pool and having swim time every day. We're excited.
Having the camp survey helps us go over what activities we’re planning
and what the kids like versus what they didn’t like. The things we’ve been
doing got positive reviews so we’re going to keep doing them and add
more things to it.

C. Report from Texas Elks Endowment:

TEEI Chairman Steve Theriault said the current value of our accounts is
$6,711,035.00. Everything has been going quite well. We've had a gain
since November 2023 of $646,354.,00. Our investments are cutrently
working well, There have been no major trades nor changes. Year to date
at this juncture, we’re at $10,305,929.00.

Remarks from the President:

TESA President, Steve Weatherly said it’s a pleasure to work with a
Board that has things under control, He’s very happy to hear that the
budgeting process was much easier than it has been in the past. Loretta,
Janet and Kirk are doing a fantastic job. The completion of all of the
projects at the facility are very exciting. He has nothing negative so say.

13



TECSI Board Meeting

February 3, 2024

Remarks from the President-Ileet:

TESA President-Elect, Renea Oswalt said the Board is doing a really good
job as you have been doing for the last few years. She thanked the Board
for their service. She read all of the camp survey comments and
underlined the key words. Some of those were, “It’s been a blessing. My
kid had an amazing time. It was a wonderful week.” There was even a
camper referral in there. A camper said he was going to invite his friend
to come to camp. She thinks that really tells the story about the camp.
That’s really good feedback. All she has to say about the team of Loretta,
Janet and Kirk is they need t-shirts that say, “Best Camp Staff Ever.”

Remarks from the TECSI Advisors:

TECSI Advisor/PSP, Donnie Cagle thanked Loretta, Janet and Kirk for
everything they do. e thanked the Budget Committee for the excellent
job they’ve done at working and overseeing this process. Keep it up.

TECSI Advisor/PSP, John Oswalt said he wanted to echo what Donnie
said. These meetings bring back some memories of around six years ago
when one of these Board meetings took about a day and a half with all of
the unpleasantries that went on. It’s great to see the progress that the
Board has made as a team and how we can get so much accomplished ina
timely fashion. Keep up the great work. He agrees with his wife that we
need to get some {-shitts for the staff that say, “Best Camp Staff Ever.”
Tell them the First Redneck says so.

Remarks from Hon. John Atwood, Special Deputy Grand Exalted
Ruler:

Honorable John Atwood, Special Deputy Grand Exalted Ruler said he
actually doesn’t have much to say. He thinks everything is great. The
budget looks good. He will echo what he has said at every meeting which
is if you fire those three (Loretta, Kirk and Janet), he will shut you down.
The pool is looking good. At some point, the turtle is going to have a
place to live. Good job.

Remarks from Hon. John Amen, PGER/Co-State Sponsor:

Honorable John Amen, PGER/Co-State Sponsor said the previous folks
have said everything there is to say, It is indeed a pleasure to be
associated with our on the ground professionals; Kirk, Janet and Loretta,
Thank you so much. It is very much appreciated, You are accomplishing
the mission that was intended for this entity. Carry on the good work.

14



TECS1 Board Meeting February 3, 2024

VL

H. Check Register:

Vice-Chairman Melms reported that as always there are copies of the
check register in the Board packets.

L Texas Elks Grants for Special Needs Children:

Vice-Chairman Melms said this shows where we’re at. It is there for your
review.

Sickness and Distress:

Director Mike Smith asked everyone to keep his wife, Joyee, in their prayers. She
has been diagnosed with Parkinson’s. She has an appointment on February 20™ to
meet with a neurologist.

Royce Butler, PSP asked everyone to keep his wife, Pam, in their prayers.
Sometime in the latter part of April, they are taking her to the Methodist Hospital
in Houston. They’re going to insert twenty eight probes into her brain to try o
resolve some of her shaking problems. This is the only hospital in the country
that performs this type of procedure, and they have a 00% success rate.

Director Karen McCrary said many of you know her father passed away about a
week and a half ago. She wanted to thank everyone for reaching out and letting
her know that they are there for her. She got a Love Certificate and memorials in
the mail. She said it was a very quick process, and she very much appreciated
them.

Ditector Julie Motris asked for prayers for her husband. They’re going to do
another surgery on his foot. They will basically liposuction fat from his stomach
and implant it on the bottom of his foot to serve as a permanent pad. The surgery
is scheduled for February 13,

Good of the Order:

Kirk Storey, PSP, asked the Directors and Alternates to make sure that everything
that is covered in the Board meetings is taken back to their Districts. He gets
around the state a lot, and he gets a lot of questions and comments; people saying
they didn’t know Texas Elks Children’s Services was getting a pool and various
other things of which they claim to have no knowledge. He realizes that the
Directors and Alternates aren’t going to cover everybody, but if you will start
some sort of a P.R. campaign in your Districts and try to get it into your local
lodges, we can keep that from happening.

15



TECSI Board Meeting February 3, 2024

Some of the people that have asked him questions are people he sees at Fall
Conference and State Convention, and he thinks to himself, how could they not
know that. However, it also shows that maybe we could share information a little
better. He doesn’t know if that means working with your Vice President or
working with a District newsletter. He just thinks the more that we can share with
everybody, the more help we’ll get and the easier it will be.

Vice-Chairman Melms suggested the possibility of having a TECSI newsletter
with an article once per quarter with information to be published on the TESA
website. Kirk said yes, we can work on that, Craig said he thought they did their
best from a Director’s standpoint when we go to our clinics with their Director’s
reports. However, the people who attend theses clinics may or may not be taking
this information back to their respective lodges. Director Karen McCrary said her
thought on that was her District has a Facebook page. They try to put things on
there as well as maybe trying to get information from the lodges to put on there as
well,

Royce Butler, PSP, said Pan West Director, David Zint and Pan West Alternate,
Larry Green will be taking over the hamburgers for Homecoming. Royce said he
will try to stay on for Homecoming 2024 to take care of the little things that have
to be done that everybody forgets. This will be his 17" year to cook hamburgers.
It’s been a lot of fun, but it’s time for him to pass this responsibility on to these
two guys.

Mike Clark, PSP, asked Craig Melms to contact him some time after the meeting
to confirm all Directors and Alternates for the upcoming year for the TESA
Directory.

Craig asked TESA Advisor/PSP, John Oswalt to stay connected via Zoom after
the meeting to swear in the two new Alternates. John Oswalt asked Honorable
John Atwood, Special Deputy Grand Exalted Ruler to swear in the Alternates as
he was in attendance in person at the meeting.

Director Karen McCrary mentioned reaching out to the Alternates to see about
scheduling the grant audit. They usually do that in May as that gives Janet time to
get everything in order. The committee met last year, David Zint headed that
committee. Their recommendation was instead of trying to audit every single
grant which is a very intensive and lengthy process, if you’ve ever done it, pulling
approximately 30 to 40 random grants and auditing and reporting on those, Janet
keeps such great records. Everything is in order. It’s a daunting task. That is the
approach they’re going to go with. Hopefully we can get more people and more
Alternates involved.

16



TECSI Board Meeting February 3, 2024

Craig said from an Alternate standpoint, he would like to echo what John Atwood
said about Alternates. They do have a responsibility to participate in some way.
They play an important role also to be in a position to step in should a Director for
some teason not be able to attend a Board meeting. He asked that everyone take
that information back to their respective Districts and make sure we’ve got
Alternates who participate and keep up with what is going on. The possibility of
term limits has been brought up a couple of times. Where they go with that, he’s
not sure. To be a Director or an Alternate, you really do serve at the whim of
your District. It’s really up to them.

VII. Benediction and Adjournment:
Vice-Chairman Melms adjourned the meeting. Chaplain Karen McCrary led

everyone in the closing prayer.

*Immediately following the meeting, Pan West District Aliernate, Larry Green
and Gulf Coast District Alternate, Debbie Tharp were sworn in by Honorable
John Atwood, Special Deputy Grand Exalted Ruler.*

Respecifully Submitted: Approved By:

Sally DiPalma, Secretary/Treasurer Al McLoughlin, Chairman

17




Agenda Item: 11 - B, Date: June 6, 2024

Subject: Consideration of the Financial Statements

ek dokok ko dokok Rk

#* ACTION *#*
LR B L
Background Information:

Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc., in accordance with all applied laws and
Board requirements keeps a record of all financial transactions.

Item Addressed:
Following are financial statements through:
May 22, 2024
Recommended Action:

Board approval of the financial statements as presented.

18



Texas FElks Children's Services, Inc.
Treasurer's Report - Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2024

May 31, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
100.00 - OPERATING FUND
100.01 - Sage Capital Bank-Checking Acct 557,585.36
Total 100.00 - OPERATING FUND 557,585.36
Total Checking/Savings 557,585.36
Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable 1,156.33
Total Accounts Receivable 1,156.33
Other Current Assets
101.00 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Operating Fund
RBC Wealth Manag-Operating Acct
RBC Cash & Money Mkt-Operating
TEE! Support Funds 100,000.00
RBC Cash & Money Mkt-Operating - Ot... 72,752.81
Total RBC Cash & Money Mkt-Operating 172,752.81
Total RBC Wealth Manag-Operating Acct 172,752.81
Total Operating Fund 172,752.81
Total 101.00 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 172,752.81
Total Other Current Assets 172,752.81
Total Current Assets 731,494.50
Fixed Assels
102.00 - FIXED ASSETS
102.01 - Land 3,611.20
102.02 - Buildings 611,312.39
102.03 - Fixtures & Equipment 257,200.57
102.04 - Office Equipment 112,244.83
102.05 - Playground Equipment 79,488.00
102.06 - Accumulated Depreciation -1,206,212.67
102.08 - Building Improvements 1,238,544.81
Total 102.00 - FIXED ASSETS 1,006,189.13
Total Fixed Assets 1,096,189.13
Other Assets
103.00 - OTHER ASSETS @ RBC Wealth Manag
103.00B - BUILDING MAINTENANCE ACCT.
103.018 + Cash & Money Market 5,125.25
Total 103.00B - BUILDING MAINTENANCE ACCT. 5,125.25
Total 103.00 - OTHER ASSETS @ RBC Wealth Ma... 5,125.25

19




Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
Treasurer's Report - Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2024

May 31, 24
104.00 - Construction In Progress 876,079.00
Total Other Assets 881,204.25
TOTAL ASSETS 2,708,887.88
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Credit Cards
204 - Sage Mastercard 5,153.57
Totat Credit Cards 5,1563.57
Other Current Liabiiities '
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities -52.41
201.00 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
201.31 - 1st Lady Kerri Weatherly 72,000.53
201.30 - 1st Lady Chris Stansbury 14,197.95
201.01 - Payroll Liabilities
201.01E - Retirement-Employee 83.33
201.01F - Retirement-Co. -92.99
201.01G - Federal Withholding -8.00
201.01H - Medicars -10.16
201.01t - Sociat Security -43.40
201.01J - Unempioyment Taxes 10.08
201.01L - Retirement-Co. (2) 65.00
201.010 * Accrued Vacation Liability 9,218.36
Total 201.01 - Payrol Liabilities 9,222.22
Total 201.00 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 95,420.70
Total Other Current Liabilities 95,368.29
Total Current Liabilities 100,521.86
Total Liabilities ' 100,521.86
Equity
203.05 - Retained Earnings 1,448,003.03
Net Income 1,160,362.99
Total Equity 2,608,366.02
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,708,887.88

20



7:43 PM Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.

05/22/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2023 through May 2024
Jun '23 - May 24
Income
INCOME

CURRENT YEAR INCOME
301.01 - TEXAS ELKS ENDOWMENT, INC.

301.01A - TEEI Endowment Support 300,000.00
301.01C - TEE! Purchased Services
30101A - TECSI Salaries/Benefits 48,045.35
30101B : Telephone Reimbursement 2,880.00
30101C - Postage Reimbursement 5,000.00
Total 301.01C - TEEI Purchased Services 55,025.35
Total 301.01 - TEXAS ELKS ENDOWMENT... 355,925.35
302.00 - TESA Fund/Raising
302.01 - Interlodge 706,105.95
302.02 - Raffle Tickets 79,164.05
302.03 - TEEI-BenevolentEN F 74,365.00
Total 302.00 - TESA Fund/Raising 859,635.00
Total CURRENT YEAR INCOME 1,215,660.35
Total INCOME 1,215,560.35

NEXT YEAR'S UNBUDGETED INCOME
303.00B - TECSI Fund/Raising/Board
303.01A - Lodge Quota's
CENTRAL DISTRICT

Brenham Elks Lodge # 979 608.00
Temple Elks Lodge # 138 924.00
Total CENTRAL DISTRICT 1,5632.00
GULF COAST DISTRICT
El Campo Elks Lodge # 1749 746.00
Total GULF COAST DISTRICT 746.00
NORTH CENTRAL DISTRICT
Breckenridge Elks Ldge # 1480 258.00
Cleburne Elks Lodge # 811 528.00
Fort Worth Elks Lodge # 124 422,00
Grapevine Elks Lodge # 2483 1,646.00
Wichita Falls Etks Ldg # 1105 300.00
Total NORTH CENTRAL DISTRICT 3,154.00

21



7:43 PM Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.

05/22/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2023 through May 2024

NORTH DISTRICT
DeSoto Elks Lodge # 2552
Irving Elks Lodge # 2334

Total NORTH DISTRICT

NORTHEAST DISTRICT
Greenville Elks Lodge # 703
Marshall Elks Lodge # 683
Paris Elks Lodge # 2433

Total NORTHEAST DISTRICT

PANWEST
Amarillo Elks Lodge # 923
Childress Elks Lodge # 1113
Hereford Elks Lodge # 2269

Total PANWEST

SOUTH DISTRICT
Harlingen Elks Lodge # 1889
Weslaco Elks Lodge # 2057

Total SOUTH DISTRICT

SOUTHWEST DISTRICT
Del Rio Elks Lodge # 837
San Angelo Elks Lodge # 1880

Total SOUTHWEST DISTRICT
Total 303.01A - Lodge Quota's

303.02B + Homecoming
Homecoming lce Cream
Homecoming Burgers
Homecoming BBQ Cook Off
Homecoming Golf Tournament
303.02B - Homecoming - Other

Total 303.02B - Homecoming
Totatl 303.00B - TECSI Fund/Raising/Board

304.00 - TECSI Staff Endeavors
304.24 - Bingo Conductor Donations
304.02 - All Other Investment Income
304.04 - RV. Park
304.08 - TECSI-Pins-TShirts Sales
304.08 - Mineral income

22

Jun '23 - May 24

356.00
1,432.00

1,788.00

256.00
148.00
1,120.00

1,524.00

2,124.00
2,152.00
98.00

4,374.00

1,044.00
752.00

1,796.00

168.00
200.00

368.00

15,282.00

340.00
1,651.00
625.00
437.00
283.00

3,336.00

18,618.00

4,550.00
13,713.36
13,417.00

50.00
404.16



7:43 PM Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
05/22/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2023 through May 2024

Jun '23 - May 24

304.11 - Camp Donations

CENTRAL DISTRICT
Temple Elks Lodge # 138 520.00
Totai CENTRAL DISTRICT 520.00
GULF COAST DISTRICT
Houston Elks Lodge # 151 1,000.00
Katy Elks Lodge # 2628 100.00
Total GULF COAST DISTRICT 1,100.00
NORTH CENTRAL DISTRICT
Arlington Elks Lodge # 2114 650.00
Total NORTH CENTRAL DISTRICT 650.00
304.11 - Camp Donations - Other 2,673.67
Total 304.11 - Camp Donations 4.943.67
304.14 - Facility Leases 2,570.00
304.15 - Grand Lodge Exhibit Sales 1,726.00
Total 304.00 - TECS! Staff Endeavors 41,374.19
Total NEXT YEAR'S UNBUDGETED INCOME 59,992.19
Total income 1,275,552.54
Gross Profit 1,275,552.54
Expense

401.00 - Elks Camp
401.01 - Salaries

401.01A - RN 11,800.00
401.01C - RN -Sunday Check In Nurse 2,100.00
401.01E - Head Counselors 7,200.00
401.01F - Counselors 42,400.00
401.01G * Counselors in Training 4,550.00
401.01M - Housekeeping Aides 1,650.00

Total 401.01 - Salaries 69,800.00

23



7:43 PM
06/22/24

Accrual Basis

Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
Profit & Loss
June 2023 through May 2024

Jun '23 - May 24

200,753.02

401.02 - Payroll Taxes 5,873.69
401.03 - Employee Recruitment 42.76
401.04 - Food Services & Supplies 78,545.00
401.04A - Kitchen Supplies 339.52
401.05 - Arts & Crafts 762.64
401.06 - T-Shirts-(Staff & Campers) 6,500.00
401.07 - Staff Development 3,554.68
401.09 - Worker's Comp Insurance 297.95
401.12 * Licenses & Dues 3,481.72
401.14 - Camp Activities 11,876.60
401.16 - Printing & Postage 1,495.54
401.17 - Camp Supplies 6,251.86
401.18 - Camp Medical 2,304.21
401.22 - Camp Outings (SeaWorld) 8,871.14
401.23 - Camp Janitorial 755.81
Total 401.00 - Elks Camp
402.00 - Physical Plant
402.01 - Salaries
402.01H - Maintenance Helper 1,600.00
402.01G - Contract Labor 27,000.00
402.01F - Custodian 15,750.00
Total 402.01 - Salaries 44,350.00
402.02 - Merit Based Bonus 500.00
402.03 - Payroll Taxes 1,528.41
402.04 - Employee Insurance 0.00
402.06 - Dishwasher Lease & Maintenance 2,610.90
402.07 - Equipment Purchases 4,777.89
402.08 - Equipment Repair & Maintenance
402.08A - Main Equip Repair & Maint 1,637.51
Total 402.08 - Equipment Repair & Maintenance 1,637.51
402.09 - Worker's Comp Insurance 297.95
402.11 - Janitorial Supplies 2,179.32
402.12 - Utilities
402.12B - Utilities RV Park 15,023.32
402.12A - Utilities Building & Cottage 37,208.34
Total 402.12 - Utilities 52,229.66
402.14 - Building Repair & Maintenance 24,546.91
402.15 - Linens 197.16

24



7:43 PM Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.

Profit & Loss
June 2023 through May 2024

05/22/24

Accrual Basis

Jun'23 -May 24 -

402.16 - Grounds & Maintenance
402.168 - RV Grounds & Maint
402.16A - Main Grounds & Maint

4,512.00
9,276.67

Total 402.16 + Grounds & Maintenance

13,788.67

Total 402.00 - Physical Piant

403.00 - Support Services
403.01 - Salaries
403.01A - Executive Director
403.01C - Assistant Director.

148,644.38

52,708.41
43,125.00

Total 403.01 - Salaries

403.02 ' Benefits (Christmas Bonus)
403.03 - Payroll Taxes

403.04 - Employee Insurance

403.06 - Retirement Expense

403.07 - Copy Machine Lease/ Maint/Supp!
403.08B - Office Furniture & Equipment
403.09 - Office Suppiies

403.10 - Postage & Postage Meter Lease
403.11 - Audit & Consultation

403.12 - Umbrella/Prof Liab/Pkg/Blg Insu
403.13 - Worker's Comp Insurance
403.17 - License, Dues, Subscriptions
403.18 - Directors & Officers Ins.

403.19 - Telephone

403.21 - Travel

403.23 - Printing

403.26 - Internet Service

403.28 - Staff Development

95,833.41

2,000.00
7,648.05
17,447.71
1,916.59
5,611.04
1,937.49
3,963.40
7,335.11
1,480.00
31,001.95
297.96
200.00
1,628.00
3,374.74
9,054.65
4,488.48
2,818.80
1,116.56

Total 403.00 - Support Services

404.00 - GRANTS FOR SPECIAL CHILDREN
TECSi SPECIAL HOLDINGS

EAST DISTRICT
Beaumont Elks Lodge # 311
Crockett Elks Lodge # 1749
Huntsville Elks Lodge # 1981
Liberty Elks Lodge # 2019

199,153.94

25,837.34

1,018.53
2,382.52
3,889.29
5,464.79

Total EAST DISTRICT

25

13,655.13



7:43 PM Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
05722124 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2023 through May 2024

GULF COAST DISTRICT
Clear Lake Elks Lodge # 2322
El Campo Elks Lodge # 1749
Galveston Elks Lodge # 126
Houston Elks Lodge # 151
Katy Elks Lodge # 2628

Total GULF COAST DISTRICT

NORTH CENTRAL DISTRICT
Arlington Elks Lodge # 2114
Breckenridge Elks Lodge # 1480
Cleburne Elks Lodge # 811
Fort Worth Elks Lodge # 124
Grapevine Elks Lodge # 2483
Stephenville Elks Lodge # 2834
Wichita Falls Elks Ldg # 1105

Total NORTH CENTRAL DISTRICT

NORTH DISTRICT
Dallas Elks Lodge # 71
Denison Elks Lodge # 238
Denton Elks Lodge # 2446
DeSoto Elks Lodge # 2552
Irving Etks Lodge # 2334
Lake Ray Roberts Area Elks 2862
Plano Richardson Elks Ld # 2485
Sherman Elks Lodge # 2280

Total NORTH DISTRICT

NORTHEAST DISTRICT
Garland Elks Lodge # 1984
Greenville Elks Lodge # 703
Marshall Eiks Lodge # 683
Mesquite Elks Lodge # 2404
Paris Elks Lodge # 2433
Texarkana Elks Lodge # 2771
Tri-Cities Elks Lodge # 2877
Tyler Elks Lodge # 215

Total NORTHEAST DISTRICT

26

Jun '23 - May 24

4,325.35
1,865.82
6,596.79
7,121.19
26,592.61

46,501.76

9,632.75
1,891.19
3,427.56
5,600.03
23,652.22
827.36
3,432.59

48,463.70

8,012.63
4,602.59
3,709.74
1,529.34
10,911.44
883.97
1,181.26
1,620.28

32,451.25

3,853.48
1,769.26
11,756.45
5,682.12
2,5635.69
1,402.37
1,862.83
1,410.14

30,272.34



7:43 PM Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
05122724 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2023 through May 2024
Jun '23 - May 24
PANWEST DISTRICT
Amarillo Elks Lodge # 923 21,026.91
Borger Elks Lodge # 1581 8,236.14
Childress Elks Lodge # 1113 3,009.76
Dalhart Elks Lodge # 2390 4,127.32
Hereford Elks Lodge # 2269 2,584.05
Lubbock Etks Lodge # 1348 5,460.72
Perryton Elks Lodge # 2368 4,275.79
Plainview Elks Lodge # 1175 2,980.32
Total PANWEST DISTRICT 51,701.01
SOUTH DISTRICT
Kingsville Elks Lodge # 1926 1,685.15
Weslaco Elks Lodge # 2057 5,881.66
Total SOUTH DISTRICT 7,666.81
SOUTHWEST DISTRICT
Del Rio Elks Lodge # 837 4,874.62
Gonzales Elks Lodge # 2413 6,357.00
Kerrville Elks Lodge # 2081 3,398.32
New Braunfels Eiks Lodge # 2279 19,119.87
San Angelo Elks Lodge # 1880 4,732.03
San Antonio Elks Lodge # 216 2,601.80
Seguin Elks Lodge # 1229 2,111.74
Total SOUTHWEST DISTRICT 43,195.38
Total 404.00 - GRANTS FOR SPECIAL CHILDR... 299,644.72
406.00 - Non Project Related/Fund-Raisin
406.01 + Fund-Raising Red Pig Expense 3,655.56
406.02 - Fund-Raising/Homecoming Expense 3,695.53
406.03 - Fund-Raising/Credit Card Fees 2,516.27
Total 406.00 - Non Project Related/Fund-Raisin 9,767.36
407.00 - Other Non-Project Related Exp
407.03 - Building Maint Restrict Fund 19,249.17
407.05 - Contingency 25,000.83
407.08 - TESA Related Services 0.00
407.10  Operational Reserve ~7,000.00
Total 407.00 - Other Non-Project Related Exp 51,250.00
Total Expense 909,213.42
Net Income 366,339.12

217




Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
Current Year -Budget vs. Actual

28

Accruzl Basls
Jun 23 - May 24 Budget $ Cver Budget % of Budget
Expense
401.00 - Elks Camp
401.01 - Salaries
401.01A - RN 11,900.00 11,200.00 700.00 1086.3%
401.01C - RN -Sunday Check in Nurse 2,100.00 2,100.00 0.00 100.0%
401.01E - Head Counselors 7,200.00 7,200.00 0.00 100.0%
401.01F - Counselors 42,400,00 42,000.00 400.00 101.0%
401.01G - Counselors in Training 4,550.00 6,000.00 -1,450.00 75.8%
401.01M - Housekeeping Aides 1,650.00 6,660.00 -5,010.00 24.83%
Total 401.01 - Salaries 69,800.00 75,160.00 -5,360.00 92.9%
401.02 - Payrolt Taxes 5,873.59 7,475.00 -1,301.41 81.9%
401.03 - Employee Recruitment 42.76 1,550.00 -1,507.24 2.8%
401.04 - Food Services & Supplies 78,545,00 75,680.00 2,855.00 103.8%
401.04A - Kitchen Supplies 339.52 1,000.00 -660.48 34.0%
401.05 - Arts & Crafts 762.64 4,500.,00 -3,737.36 16.9%
401.06 - T-Shirts-(Staff & Campers) 6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00 100.0%
401.07 - Staff Development 3,664.68 2,800.00 754.68 127.0%
401.09 - Worker's Comp Insurance 297.95 2,400.00 -2,102.05 12.4%
401.11 - Camper/Staff Insurance 0.00 938.00 -938.00 0.0%
401.12 - Licenses & Dues 3,481.72 3,000.00 481.72 116.1%
401,13 - Travel/Vehicle Rental/Gas 0.00 24,300.00 -24,300.00 0.0%
401.14 - Camp Activities 11,876.60 14,000.00 -2,123.40 84.8%
401.15 - Camp Operating Fund 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0%
401.16 - Printing & Postage 1,495.54 1,500.00 -4.46 99.7%
401.17 - Camp Supplies 6,251.86 7,800,00 -1,548.14 80.2%
401.18 - Camp Medical 2,304.21 3,000.00 -695.79 76.8%
401.19 - Camper Travel 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
401.22 - Camp Cutings (SeaWorld) 8,871.14 41,000.00 -32,128.86 21.6%
401.23 - Camp Janitorial 755.81 4,000.00 -3,244.19 18.9%
Total 401.00 - Elks Camp 200,753.02 281,563.00 -80,809.98 71.3%
402.00 - Physical Plant
402.01 - Salaries
402.61H - Maintenance Helper 1,600.00 5,000.00 -3,400.00 32.0%
402.01G - Contract Labor 27,000.00 27,000.00 0.00 100.0%
402,01F - Custodian 15,750.00 31,200.00 -15,450.00 50.5%
Total 402.01 - Salaries 44,350.00 63,200.00 -18,850.00 70.2%
402.02 - Merit Based Bonus 500.00 1,000.00 -500.00 50.0%
402.03 - Payroll Taxes 1,528.41 3,000.00 -1,471.59 50.8%
402.04 - Employee Insurance 0.00
402.06 - Dishwasher Lease & Maintenance 2,610.90 2,650.00 -38,10 98.5%
402.07 - Equipment Purchases 4,777.89 10,000.0C -5,222.11 47.8%
402.08 - Equipment Repair & Maintenance
402.08B - RV Park Equip Repair & Maint 0.00 1,200.00 -4,200.00 0.0%
402.08A - Main Equip Repair & Maint 1,637.51 1,200.00 437.51 136.5%
Total 402,08 - Equipment Repair & Mainten... 1,637.51 2,400.00 -762.49 68.2%
402.09 - Worker's Comp Insurance 297.95 2,800.00 -2,502.05 10.6%
402.11 - Janitoriat Supplies 2,179.32 3,500.00 -1,320.68 62.3%
402.12 - Ulilities
402.12B - Utilities RV Park 15,023.32 20,000.00 -4.976.68 75.1%
402.12A - Utilities Building & Coltage 37,206.34 25,000.00 12,206.34 148.8%
Total 402.12 - Utilities 52,229.66 45,000.00 7,229.66 116.1%
402.14 - Building Repair & Maintenance 24,546.91 25,000.00 -453.09 98.2%
402.15 - Linens 197.16 1,000.00 -802.84 19.7%



Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
Current Year -Budget vs. Actual

Accrual Basis

402.16 - Grounds & Maintenance
402.168 - RV Grounds & Maint
402.16A - Main Grounds & Maint

Total 402.16 - Grounds & Maintenahce
Total 402.00 - Physical Plant

403.00 - Support Services
403.01 - Salaries
403.01A - Execulive Director
403.01C - Assistant Director,

Total 403.01 - Salaries

403.02 - Benefits (Christmas Bonus)
403.03 - Payroll Taxes

403.04 - Employee Insurance

403.05 - Employee Recruitment

403.06 - Retirement Expense

403.07 - Copy Machine Lease! Maint/Supp!
403.08A - Office Equipment Repair & Maint
403.08B - Office Furniture & Equipment
403.09 - Office Supplies

403.10 - Postage & Poslage Meter Lease
403.11 - Audit & Consultation

403.12 - Umbrella/Prof Liab/Pkg/Blg Insu
403.13 - Worker's Comp Insurance

403.17 ' License, Dues, Subscriptions
403.18 - Directors & Officers Ins.

403.19 - Telephone

403.21 - Travel

4(3.23 - Printing

403.26 - Internet Service

403.28 - Staff Development

Total 403.00 - Support Services

404,00 - GRANTS FOR SPECIAL CHILDREN
TECSI SPECIAL HOLDINGS

EAST DISTRICT
Beaumont Elks Lodge # 311
Brenham Elks Lodge #9279
Bryan Elks Lodge #859
Crockett Elks Lodge # 17490
Huntsvilte Elks Lodge # 1981
Liberty Elks Lodge # 2019

Total EAST DISTRICT

GULF COAST DISTRICT
Clear Lake Elks Lodge # 2322
El Campo Elks Lodge # 1749
Galveston Elks Lodge # 126
Houston Elks Lodge # 151
Katy Elks Lodge # 2628

Total GULF COAST DISTRICT

Jun 23 - May 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
4,512.00 9,242.00 -4,730.00 48.8%
9,276.67 10,000.00 -723.33 92.8%

13,788.67 19,242.00 -5,453.33 71.7%
148,644.38 178,792.00 -30,147.62 83.1%
52,708.41 55,000.00 -2,291.59 95.8%
43,125.00 45,000.00 -1,875.00 95.8%
95,833.41 100,000.00 -4,166.59 95.8%
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 100.0%
7,6848.05 8,600.00 -951.95 88.9%
17,447.71 22,990.00 -5,642.29 75.9%
0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%
1,916.59 1,900.00 16.59 100.9%
5,611.04 8,000.00 -2,388.96 70.1%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
1,837.48 3,000.00 -1,082.51 64.6%
3,863.40 5,000.00 -1,036.60 79.3%
7.335.11 10,000.00 -2,664.89 73.4%
1,480.00 12,660.00 -11,180.00 11.7%
31,001.85 29,150.00 1,851.95 106.4%
297.96 800.00 -502.04 37.2%
200.00 750.00 -550.00 28.7%
1,628.00 1,575.00 53.00 103.4%
3,374.74 3,500.00 -126.26 96.4%
9,054.65 12,500.00 -3,445.35 72.4%
4,488.48 5,000.00 -511.52 89.8%
2,818.80 3,000.00 -181.20 94.0%
1,116.56 1,500.00 -383.44 74.4%
199,153.94 233,125.00 -33,971.06 85.4%
25,837.34 156,635.75 10,301.59 166.3%
1,918.53 1,818.53 0.00 100.0%
3,670.23 3,570.23 0.00 100.0%
2,904.98 2,904.98 0.00 100.0%
2,382.52 2,382.52 0.00 100.0%
3,889.29 3,889.29 0.00 100.0%
5,464.79 5,464.79 0.00 100.0%
20,130.34 20,130.34 0.00 100.0%
4,325.35 4,325.35 0.00 100.0%
1,865.82 1,865.82 0.00 100.0%
6,596.79 6,596.79 0.00 100.0%
7.121.19 7,121.19 0.00 100.0%
26,592.61 26,657.11 -64.50 99.8%
46,501.76 46,566.26 -64.50 99.9%

29



Accrual Basis

Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
Current Year -Budget vs. Actual

NORTH CENTRAL DISTRICT
Arlington Elks Lodge #2114
Breckenridge Elks Lodge # 1480
Cleburne Elks Lodge # 811
Fort Worth Elks Lodge # 124
Grapevine Elks Lodge # 2483
Hewitt Elks Lodge #2881
Stephenvifle Elks Lodge # 2834
Temple Elks Lodge #138
Wichita Falls Elks Ldg # 1105

Total NORTH CENTRAL DISTRICT

NORTH BISTRICT
Dallas Elks Lodge # 71
Denison Elks Lodge # 238
Benton Elks Lodge # 2446
DeSoto Elks Lodge # 2552
trving Elks Lodge # 2334
Lake Ray Roberts Area Elks 2862
Plano Richardson Elks Ld # 2485
Sherman Elks Lodge # 2280

Total NORTH DISTRICT

NORTHEAST DISTRICT
Garland Elks Lodge # 1984
Greenville Elks Lodge # 703
Marshall Elks Lodge # 683
Mesquite Elks Lodge # 2404
Paris Elks L.odge # 2433
Texarkana Elks Lodge # 2771
Tri-Cities Elks Lodge # 2877
Tyler Elks Lodge # 215

Total NORTHEAST DISTRICT

PANWEST DISTRICT
Amarillo Elks Lodge # 923
Borger Elks Lodge # 1581
Childress Elks Lodge # 1113
Daihart Elks Lodge # 2380
Hereford Elks Lodge # 2269
{ubbock Elks Lodge # 1348
Perryton Elks Lodge # 2368
Plainview Elks Lodge # 1175

Total PANWEST DISTRICT

SOUTH DISTRICT
Brownsville Elks Lodge # 2876
Harlingen Elks Lodge # 1889
Kingsville Elks Lodge # 1926
McAllen Elks Lodge # 1402
San Benito Elks Lodge # 1661
Weslaco Elks Lodge # 2057

Total SOUTH DISTRICT

Jun '23 - May 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0,632.75 9,632.75 0.00 100.0%
1,891.19 1,891.19 0.00 100.0%
3,427.56 3,427.56 0.00 100.0%
5,600.03 5,600.03 .00 100.0%

23,662.22 22,662.22 1,000.00 104.4%
1,695.02 1,5695.02 0.00 100.0%
827.36 931.86 -104.50 88.8%
3,000.00 3,731.53 -731.53 80.4%
3,432,590 3,432.59 0.00 100.0%
53,058.72 52,894.75 163.97 100.3%
8,012.63 8,012.63 0.00 100.0%
4,602.59 4,602.59 0.00 100.0%
3,708.74 2,309.74 1,400.00 160.6%
1,529.34 1,529.34 0.00 100.0%
10,911.44 10,911.44 0.00 100.0%
883.97 883.97 0.00 100.0%
1,181.26 1,181.26 0.00 100.0%
1,620.28 1,787.32 -167.04 90.7%
32,451.25 31,218.29 1,232.96 103.9%
3,853.48 3,853.48 0.00 100.0%
1,769.26 1,769.26 0.00 100.0%
11,756.45 11,756.45 0.00 100.0%
5,682.12 5,682.12 0.00 100.0%
2,535.69 2,535.69 .00 100.0%
1,402.37 1,402.37 0.00 100.0%
1,862.83 1,862.83 0.00 100.0%
1,410.14 1,410.14 0.00 100.0%
30,272.34 30,272.24 C.00 100.0%
21,026.91 21,026.1 0.00 100.0%
8,236.14 8,236.14 0.00 100.0%
3,009.76 3,009.76 0.00 100.0%
4,127.32 4,127.32 0.00 100.0%
2,584.05 2,584.05 .00 100.0%
5,460.72 5,460.72 .00 100.0%
4,275.79 4,275.79 0.00 100.0%
2,980.32 2,980.32 0.00 100.0%
51,701.01 51,701.01 0.00 100.0%
0.00 613.83 -613.83 0.0%
0.00 4013.28 -4,013.28 0.0%
1,685.15 520477 -3,619.62 32.4%
0.00 1,741.22 -1,741,22 0.0%
0.00 1,746.07 -1,746.07 0.0%
5,881.66 5,881.66 0.00 100.0%
7,666.81 19,200.83 -11,634.02 39.4%

30



Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
Current Year -Budget vs. Aclual

Accrual Basis
Jun '23 - May 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
SOUTHWEST DISTRICT
Del Rio Elks Lodge # 837 4.874.62 4,874.62 0.00 100.0%
Gonzales Elks Lodge # 2413 6,357.00 6,357.00 0,00 100.0% -
Kerrville Elks Lodge # 2081 3,398.32 3,398.32 0.00 100.0%
New Braunfels Elks Lodge # 2279 19,119.87 19,119.87 0.00 100.0%
San Angelo Elks Lodge # 1880 4,732.03 4,732.03 0.00 100.0%
San Antonio Elks Lodge # 216 2,601.80 2,601.80 0.00 100.0%
Seguin Elks Lodge # 1229 2,111.74 2,111.74 0.00 100.0%

Total SQUTHWEST DISTRICT 43,195.38 43,195.38 0.00 100.0%
Total 404.00 - GRANTS FOR SPECIAL CHIL... 310,714.95 310,714.95 0.00 100.0%
408.00 - Non Project Related/Fund-Raisin

406.01 - Fund-Raising Red Pig Expense 3,655.56 6,000.00 -2,344.44 60.9%

406.02 - Fund-Raising/Homecoming Expense 3,595.53 4,000.00 -404.47 89.9%

406,03 + Fund-Raising/Credit Card Fees 2,516.27 2,500.00 16.27 100.7%
Total 406.00 - Non Project Related/Fund-Raisin 9,767.36 12,500.00 -2,732.64 78.1%
407.00 - Other Non-Project Related Exp

407.03 - Building Maint Restrict Fund 19,249.17 75,000.00 -56,7560.83 25.7%

407.05 - Contingency 25,000.83 25,000.00 0.83 100.0%

407.06 - Legal Fees 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%

407.10 - Operational Reserve 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Total 407.00 - Other Non-Project Related Exp 51,250.00 109,500.00 -58,250.00 46.8%

Total Expense | 920,283.65 1,126,194.95 -205,911.30 81.7%
Net Income -920,283.65 -1,126,194.95 205,911.30 81.7%

31



Agenda Item: Il - C, Date: June 6, 2024

Subject: Final Approval of the 2024-2025 Operating Budget

PSR EEE SRR E L

** INFORMATION *#*
e bRk ko o

Background Information:

The Board of Directors approves an Operating Budget for TECSI annually. This
budget was presented to the Board of Director at the February 3, 2024 meeting for
preliminary approval. The budget goes before the membership at the Annual State
Convention in June for final approval.

Item Addressed:

The Board of Directors has reviewed and approved the proposed 2024-2024
TECSI Operating Budget and recommends that it be approved by the membership for
adoption. Attached is the TECSI Proposed Operating Budget for 2024-2025.

Recommended Action:

Board Approval

32



g 2lleds

16¥61°922°1$ e¥'LZe'e0g'lS

5ong pESOtioid ST0Z-4E0Z

sesuadx3 ||V [BIOL pUBlD

00'000°2ZL$  00°00SV8L$ psje|ay j0afoid-UON IV [ej0L
000066014 00005'691$ pajelay 109[014-UON 4830
00°00SZ1$ 00°000°G1$ Buisiey - pund pelejsy 108{0id-UoN

16°¥6LP0L LS

ey le8'siL Lg

sasuadxg 109loud [e10L

IBYLL0LES  ZLTLSCEES USIpEYY [eloads Jof sjuel [eroeds
00°6ZL'eeTs LLB6PSTPEs seoinleg yoddng
00Z6L'8LL$ 00T6L'EBLS ueld |eoishyd
00°000°00L$  00°000°00+$ 1eloid ApeT LSi
00°£95'1828  00'€L6°.6C3 (sMeepn /) dwed 3
rsasuadxg

16v61'922° LS €V 2ZE'C0E’LS

S32IN0STY pUe INUBASY JejoL

00°000°0£2%  00°000°0£2$ se2Inosey J2yl0 |elol
00°000°00L$  00°000°001% awoouy yaloid ApeT ist
00°000°0E$ 00°000°0% awoou| pu3 yels pelebpnqun #2/€202
00°000°'001$  00'000°00i$ ysen JesA jo Bujuuibed
$92IN0S9Y J8Y30
16'P61°966%  SY'L2L€L0LS aNUaASY
1ebpng jabpng

$202/e202

AT Ay AN TA

GZ02Z-720z Aewwng 1ebpng
196png GzZ0Z-¥20Z posodold - "Oul ‘S0IAI9S S,UBIP|IYD S} SEXSL




€202 sunr Ul g3 1 0} Ul pauing spund ajjiey [ Hesl3sams jau oy s! SlJBY YSI L PUR 9BPOMSIU] WSTL wyws

3[gE[IBAE SPpUNJ [B]0] U]l 9SBaIdUl| o -~-======

pasiel spun} Leaylaams
Ul 8sB2JOU] 0} anp A[BIUBISUNS pasealoul aooul (210}

pasiel Spun} HEaU}oaMms [E]0] Ul asesloul

palewnsa

Aauow aALIp puny sje}s ssa|

Asuow Bid pal pue Ueayjaams 20wl

paaoidde usaq
sey jebpng |33.L S2-#20z '[33.L wouy juswhed Hoddns

‘ e e

A ————
A P
A||
A||||||||

A ———————

00°000°00L% 00°000°00L%
op'ZEL'LLS  L6'PBL9ZLLS Y IZE'C0Z°LS
00°0% 00°000°0E£LS$ 00°000°0E1L$
00°0% 00°000'0€$ 00°000°0¢$
00°0% 00°000'001$ 00°000'001$
oF'ZelL /.8 167619668 eV LZECI0°LS
00'0% 00'SZ6°S5$ 00°526°65%
oF'ZeEL'LLS  16°69Z°0v8% b A AL
00°0$ 00°000°65$ 00°000°65%
69°9/¥'Z2L$- 20¥9L'6.$ ££°/89°99%
G1'609'68% G6°S0L'90.$ 0L'GLLGELS
000% 00°000°00L% 00°000°001%
aJualapig 196png 1e6png
¥202/£202 §202/¥202

pesiey aq o3 spund Ape isi
3|qe[leAy Spun4 jueis) ¥ Buneiado [ejoL

$82IN0g 19YJ0 [Bj01

awoou| payebpndgun $202/£202
ysep Jea A lo Buuuibsg

<t
S32IN0say oY}

awoou| - [ej0]
S2IAISS SAlRASILILPY 331
AN3
sjuey vs3l
abpoyeil| ¥S3 L
suopnquuo) YsIL
suonnguiue) 331 (810
spund [331

awoau|

G20 - Y20 enusnsy psiedoiuy

1eBpng GZ0zZ-20Z pasodoid - "ou| ‘Seolneg SUSIp[IYD SH|F Sexs ]



RUBDS(

pliopnESS 0} Buljaael) Jou pue |[ood umo
Ino Buiney o} anp sasuadxe dwen |[eJsA0 Ul 8s8103p

sousuaew jood g3 LYINLLST 10} WS Sull PSppe

sduj plJomeas ou|«q———-

sa1|ddns o 3500 Ul 8sea.ou|

dweo je sAep aJoul buipuads aseaioul

1500 uononpe.d Ul asealoul

dwed 1e sAep alow Bulpuads asealoul

[ElUS] SNQ OU 85E3103p

50} 9sus2l] SHSL PUB senp YOy Ul 9ses.oul

1500 Buiuren |40 ui esealoul

53500 uoponpold Ul @sealoul

dwes 1e shep alow buipuads asealoul WpIs

PLOMESS O} BUI[SAEI] 10U dUIeo e paIss sjeswl

JO Jaquunu uj asealoul ‘g3 LVINILST S! junowe siyy

"pay Ul Sasealdu|, Ul Sasealdad.

00°065'cZ$- 00°£95°182% 00°€16°252%
00000028 o00°0% 00°000'02%
00°0% 00°000'%$ 00°000'%%
00°000'L¥$- 00°000°L¥$ 00°0$
00°0$ 00°000'G$ 00°000'6%
00°000°t$  00°000°c$ 00°000't$
00°002'2¢  00008'L$ 00°000'01$
00°000'L$  00°00S°L$ 00°005'2$
00°0% 00°052$ 00°052$
00°000'L$  00°000'%LS 00'000°61$
00°00€'¥2$- 00°00€'+2TS 00°0%
00°000'L$ 00°000°c$ 00°000'¥$
00°0% 00°8£6$ 00'8£6%
00°0% 00°00¥'2$ 00°00%'2$
00°00.% 00°008'2$ 00°005°€$
00°000°L$  00°005°'9% 00°005°2$
0000S't$  00°00G'%$ 00°000'9%
00°0% 00°000°L$ 00°000'L$
00°0LE'ZLS 00°089'GL$ 00°000°88%
00°0% 00°055°1$ 00°055°L%
00'0% 00°6/L'28 00'6.L'.$
00°0% 00°091°S.$ 00°09L'S.%
00°0% 00°099'9$ 00°099'9%
00°0% 00°000'9% 00'000°9%
00°0$ 00°000°2¥$ 00°000'2¥%
00°0% 00°002'.$ 00°002'2%
00°0% 00°001'2$ 00°001'2$
00'0$ 00'0% 00°0%
00°0% 00002'LLS 00°00Z'LLS
@ouasayla 3ebpng 3obpng
¥202/£202 §20Z/¥202

1©6png pasodold SE0T

dwes s¥|3 - 00°L0¥ [BIOL
SoUBUUIBI [00d - $2 L0F
|euoyuer dweg - £2°10%
(PHopeeS) sBunno dwed - 2z'L0Y
dwen wold pue o [eAel] Jedwed - 5L°L0%
[eoipaly dwed - gL L0y
se|ddng dwed - ZL°L0¥
abeysod % Bunuud - gL' LOY
pund Bugesedo dwe) - §1°L0Y
2US-UQ SenARRY dweDd - #1°L0¥
seg/[ejuay IRIY3/\/[BIUSY Sng - €17 L0%
sang % sasuaoI - 2110
gouelinsuy| Jedwed - L' Loy
soueinsu| dwo) sJs3Iop - 60° L0V
swdoenaq Yels - L0°L0¥
SHIYS-1-90°L0
syeld g spy - 50°10F°
salddng usyouy - v#0'Lo%
10B1JUOY) SS2IAIBS pood - #0° L0V
Juswinoay sako|dwg - £0°L0Y
saxe] ||oihed - 20°L0¥

saue[es Lo LoY [eloL
siadeayesneH (2) - L0 L0V
Buiures | uf sloj@suned - 910°L0%
siojgsuno) - 410°L0¥
slojasuno) peaH - 310°L0Y
u| %23y Aepung N - O10° L0V
NAT-4810'10%
N -v10'LO¥

SaleEs - L1010y

dwe) sqI3 - 00°LOV

166pNg 6Z0Z-7Z0Z Pesodold - "ou| ‘Seolneg SusIpliyD YT Sexa




36

100 AJi|n Ul Sse8oUl pajewsa|€4——— 00°000'6$  00°Z61'8.L$ 00°262°¢8L$ jueld [ealsAuyd - 00°Z0V [e30L
000% 00'2¥C'6L$ 002¥Z'6L% SoUBUSUIBRI B SPUNOISD) - 9L°Z0¥
00°0% 00°000°L$ 00°000°L$ susuri - GL'Z0v

[enioe s 00°0% 00°000'52$ 00°000'62%$ aoueuBjURl B Jledey Bulpling - +1°Z0%
1ebpnq JuaLino pue [ejo} JeaA Joud uo paseq ssessoul|4—— 00°000'S$  00°000'SH$ 00°000'05$ salmlN - 21207
00°0% 00°005'c$ 00°005'c$ selddng [elONUBr - L1 °20%
00°0% 00'008'2$ 00°008'2$ aouelInsu| dwo) s Ia3IopA - 60°20%
00°0% 00°00t'2$ 00°00%'2% soueusjulely % Jreday uswdinbz - 80'Z0¥
00°0% 00°000'01% 00°000'01L$ saseyaind juswdinb3 - 70°20v
00°0% 00°059'2$ 00°059'2$ asesT Jaysemysig - 80°Z0¥
00'0% 00°0$ 0008 ssusdx3z uswainsy - S0'Z0¥
00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 aouelinsu| aafojdw3 - $0'Z0%
00°0$ 00°000°c$ 00°000°'c$ saxe] ||oJAed - €0°Z0¥
00°0% 00°000'L$ 00°000'L$ snuog psseg W3 - Z0'Z0v

00°0% 00°00Z°c9% 00°00Z°€9% saueles 10°Z0¥ [e10L
00°0% 00°002'L€$ 00°002°LE$ soueusjulely p BuidesyesnoH awl] Ued - 41.0°20%
00°0% 00°000°6$ 00°000°s$ djeH soueuajulRl - HL0'Z0¥
00°0% 00°000°22$ 00°000°/2% (>1y1) 30BNUOD JUEld [BIISAYL - DLO'Z0P

salees - L0'zZ0¥

o 1ebpng Jebpng Jueld [ea1sAud - 00°Z0V
¥202/£202 SZ0Z/VZ0Z

1obpng Gz02Z-#20¢ pesodoid - "ou| ‘sedlnes s,ualp|iy) SY|g sexe ]



L ISYUIBSE

sasealoul
wniwaid SouBINSUl pUB ‘SSSIEI 0} BNp 3SEaoUl| 4

[Gsealou; Wnjwaid pajLIB)ss 0} 3np 8ses.oul pajedonue |«

_l Auigel) jood pue swiniwes.id 0} anp aseaJoul pajedonue|«

_ SaLEe[es uo paseq Bulydjew 9z dosy o} asgaloul|q——

ﬂ| SbE |JB)s U0 paseq '9sealoul wniwaid mczma_o_p@A

9sBaIoUl aWoouU| ALINoag [BI00S YIm

aul|uI aseaJoul BUIA]| JO 3500 104 PSJBINO[ED S8SES.Ul|d—
(1S se swes) aseaoul BUlAll 4O 1SCO %2 E|d—

(1SS Se awes) aseaoul BUlA]l JO 3S00 %Z E|d—

L. vZy' L LS 00°SZL'EETS LL6YS YYes
00°0% 00°005'1$ 00°00S'}$
00°0% 00°000'c$ 00°000'€$
00°0% 00°000°6$ 00°000'6$
00°0%$ 00°005°2L$ 000052L$
00°0% 00°005'€$ 00°005°c$
00°GZ1$ 00°6.5'1$ 00°004'1$
00°0% 00°05.$ 00°05/%
00°0% 00°008$ 00°008%
00058'9%  000SL'62$ 00°000'9e$
00°0% 00099'21% 00°099°2L$
00°0% 00°000°01% 00°000'01$
00°0$ 00°000°s$ 00°000'6$
00°0% 00°000°¢$ 00°000'€$
00'0% 00°000°1$ 00°000°L%
00°0% 00°000'8$ 00°000°8%
00°081% 00°006'L$ 00°080°2$
00°0% 00°002% 00°002$
000L2'l$  00°066CT$ 0000Z2'v2$
00°0% 00°009'8% 00°009'8%
00°0% 00'0% 00°0$
00°0% 00°000'2$ 00°000'2$
1.°650'€$  00°000°00L$ L2'6S0°S0LS
/86GE'L$  00°000'sPS 18'6GE'9rS
¥9°669'L8  00°000'GS5$ 72'669'95%
9oualtayig yebprig 3ebpng
¥202/£202 §20Z/v20Z

seoinIeg Hoddns - 00°€0¥ [e30L

wswdojpaaq Hels - LZ°E0¥

ssuadxg Jeuisiul - 9Z'€0¥

Bupuud - €Z¢0¥

[enell - LZ°€0¥

suoydaja] - 61°€0¥

@ouBInsU| s1e21lQ B sloloaaig - 8L 0¥
suonduosgng ‘seng ‘esusdi - LL'E0Y
aoueInsu| dwo) SISHIOA - €L E0F
soueinsuy| Bpig/qer Joidre|lpiqun - ZLe0y
uoneynNsuo) B IPNY - LL'€0¥

ases aulyoe| abejsod % abeisod - 01°€0¥
sa||ddng 800 - B0'E0Y

uswdinb3 g ainjuing 80O - 980°€0Y
ey % Jiedey juswdinbg 20410 - V80 E0Y
el g asesT aulyoe\ AdoQ - L0'E0¥
asuadxdg uswalley - 90°c0¥y

JusLWNNIORY @ako|dws - G0°E0¥

souelinsu| @akoidwd - $0°E0V

sexe] ||cihed - €0°E0Y

snuog paseg 8\ - 920°¢0¥

(snuog sewsuyD) spuausag - YZ0'e0y

sslie[eg L0'¢0¥ IBJOL

10308110 JUEISISSY - OL0°E0Y
Jo10341Q SARNSXT - V10°E0¥

selEes - LO'E0¥

37

saoinag Hoddng - 00°€0V

166png GZ0Z-Z0Z pPesodold - "ou] ‘SeolAeS S,USIp|IyD SYIT SexeL



syosloud juswanoidwl Buiping pejedioRue ou| o —---—-—--

1500 j03fo.d ¥aupay 1SIN-4 PaleWSa | ¢——-

pasiel Buiaq spuny Uesyl2ams 810U 0} aNnp 8SBaloul|o—-—

2gy e sbuiaes asueuajuiew Bpq ysiusjdai

03 Bulfuy asneosaq asealdul [e}o0} ‘AlIou0o3 0} anp
paseaJloul aAeY Swayl aul| 396pnq [eJaAas ‘dwed Buunp
[2AEJ} ou 0} anp sasuadxa bupelado |[elaAo Ul aSeald3p

puny soueusiiewl Buipling ysius|dal o} buidoy|q———

suclioesuel)
20 2SE2JOUI 0} aNp $89] PJED JIPAID Ul 8SB8IOUI | g

suid bid pue sBid pad o }s09 U] 8sealoul|q———

00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
aouaJsayig 1e6png 1eBpng
+202/£202 §Z02/¥20Z
00°0% 00°000°00L$ 00°000°00L$
00°0% 00°000°001$ 00°000'001$
eousIala 1eBpng j9b6png
$¥202/£202 §20Z/¥202
ObCEL' LIS 16°76L°9ZL LS [ A4 S
GL /62128 L6PLLOLES 2.L'2ls'zees
GL'/6L'12%  16¥LL0LES 2LTls'zees
aouasag $202/£202 §20Z/v20zZ
LL'vEE'SSS  00°08F'SL8S LL¥18'0,8%
00°000'09%  00°00S°'60L$ 00°005'691%
00°0% 00°000'/% 00°000°L$
00°0% 00°005'2$ 00°005°2$
00'0% 00'000'52% 00°000°62$
00°000'09% 00°000'G/$ 00°000'6EL$
ajuasayig 1E0RId yobpng
¥202/£202 §20Z/v20Z
00°005'2$ 00°005°ZL$ 00°000°G1$
00°000'L$  00°005'Z3 00°005'¢$
00°0% 00°000'%$ 00°000'¥%
00°00S'L$  00°000'9% 00°005'/$
J——— 196png 1e6png
$202/£202 520Z/¥202

sjuswaAocldw Bulpjing - 80°Z0L
psjedionuy auoN
sjuawaAocdu] Buipling - 80°Z0L

Joaloid Apeist - LZ'LoF
j08(0ld Yosupay Isind - 9Z°LOY
josloud ApeT isi - 1LZ'Z0¥

sosuadxd juels ¥ BuneladQ [ejol

sjueln) [epadg |10
sjuelg [eads - 00'F0¥
uaipiyo [e1dadg Joj sjuels [eoads - 00°70F

foe)
(o0
spun4 juels) JNOYHAA Sasuadxg [e3ol

sesuadx3 pajejey 309[0id-UoN JaUYI0 00°L0¥ [e30L
anIesay |euoneladQ - 0L L0
sead [ebe - 80°L0%
fousBuguod - 90" 20%
pund pajpouisey soueusuie) Bulpiing - £0°20%
sasuadxg pajeoy j92loid-uoN Jayio 00° L0

Bujsiey pund/pajejay j0afoid-uoN 00°50% 8301
994 pJeQ Jpaig/Buisiey-pund - £0°90%
"dx3 Bulwoosswop/Bulsiey-pund - 2090
asuadx3 Bid pay Bulsiey-pund - L.0°90%
Buistey-pung pajejay 30sfold UON - 00°90F

196png GZ0zZ-#20Z pasodoid - "ou| ‘SSOIAISS S,USIp[IYD SYIF sexal



Agenda Item: III-D. Date: June 6, 2024

Subject: Election of Board Officers

hkkkRREREANE RS RS

*% ACTION **
HAFIRRRIIRSE
Background Information:

The TECSI Board of Directors has 3 Officers: Chairman, Vice-Chairman and
Secretary/Treasurer.

Item Addressed:

The Board will nominate, vote and elect a Chairman, a Vice-Chairman and a
Secretary/Treasurer.

Recommended Action:

Board Nomination & Voie

39




Agenda Item: I1I - E, Date: June 6, 2024

Subject: TECSI Pool Installation Update

g ok Rk Aok R ok ok koK

** INFORMATION **

(2T EEERE L

Background Information:

The TECSI Board of Directors approved the installation of a pool at the facility in
Ottine.

Ttem Addressed:

TECSI Executive Director, Loretta Shitley, will update the Board on the progress
of this project.

Recommended Action:

Board Information

40



Agenda Item: III-F., Date: June 6, 2024

Subject: Ottine Mineral Springs Planting Estimate

TP T LT L

#* ACTION **

Fkk R hA RN

Background Information:

Ottine Mineral Springs has presented an estimate for the planting of trees along
our southwest property border. This tree line will create privacy and shade for our sports
field as well as help prevent things that are happening at their property from becoming an
attractive nuisance to our campers. Executive Director, Loretta Shirley will address the
Board.

Item Addressed:

The estimate can be found on the following page.

Recommended Action:

Board Consideration

41



Casa Grande

Construction & Design

1625 County Road 107
Hutto, Texas 78634
512-925-4522

To:

MBDS

217 Private Road 5091
Gonzales, TX 78629

DATE:

REFERENCE:

March 24, 2024

Planting

DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

Materials:

Live Oak QTY 6 - Bft
Options B (QTY 28 -15 gal)
Holly Eagleston

Cypress Arizona

Cherry Laurel

Options C {(QTY 12 - 15 gal)
Palm Saw Palmetio

Holly Yaupon

LABOR/DELIVERY

Plant 46 -15 gallon trees, along with mulching newly planted trees along property

line

11,500.00

9,200.00

*This price includes all labor and materials according fo

Designer’s fandscape plan®

TOTAL

20,700.00




Agenda Item: 1II - G. Date: June 6, 2024

Subject: TECSI Physical Plant Committee Update

KhAhRRAAREASAENERR

#% ACTION **

WhAhRARRRNAN
Background Information:

TECSI has a Physical Plant Committee.

Item Addressed:

TECSI Director of Maintenance, Kirk Storey, will address and update the
Board.

Recommended Action:

Board Information

43




Agenda ITI - H. Date: June 6, 2024

Subject: Grant Audit Committee Report

FhkhRhfhRRS ARy

** ACTION #**
RRARETRTRERS
Background Information:

TECSI has a grant program for special needs chifdren, The following 3 pages are
a summary of the grant audit for the 2023-2024 grant period.

Item Addressed:

East District Alternate, Sheri McCord and Pan West District Alternate, Larry
Green performed the audit covering grants for the 2023-2024 grant period. Sheri
McCord will address the Board.

Recommended Action:

Board Information

44



Grant Audit Committee met May 17" at TECSI.

GRANT AUDIT COMMITTEE: Sheri McCord—Brenham #979

Larry Greene- Amarillo Lodge

Was assisted by TECSI Assistant Director- Janet Persons

1)

2)

4)

5)
6)
7)
8)

9)

We took the advice of last year's grant audit committee and pulled hetween 30- 40 grants, We
pulled grants from every Lodge and if there were some guestionable grants we looked at those
also.

We audited 37 grants out of 108 grants for the year of June 1, 2023 — Feb 29, 2024. We found
little to no discrepancies. The issues that we found were in the Lodge area of the applications,
not having correct dates. For example, Lodge approved it before the application was signed by
parents. We also found quite a few grants without the parents indicating the date the
application was completed, For the audit committee, we feel the Lodges should pay more
attention to the details of the application before submitting it to TECSI.

Any questions that we had; Janet would look at her notes that are in the file with the grant
information. Her system is impeccable and nearly flawless. | would recommend any TECSI
Director or alternate pull one or two of the grants and see for yourself the excellent organization
of these grants.

We looked at one grant for an electric Trike, This was given to 9 year old whose family rides
bikes and she couldn’t join them because of Spina Bifida. With this electric Trike she is now able
to ride with her family. Another grant for a vibrating metronome was given to 16 year old who is
in the band and has a hearing impairment. These are just two of the grants out of 37 that we
looked at.

Average days from application submitted to Lodge to distributing- 59 days.

Average Days between TECSI- to Disbursement — 24 days

Average days between Lodge Approval to TECSI- 10 days

Average day between submission to Lodge to Lodge approval — 24 days

Average grant amount- $2,926.93

We as a committee recommend keeping up with pulling 30-40 grants randomly and report on

the grants pulled. As long as Janet is with TECS and with the impeccable record keeping that she
keeps, we also see no reason to audit every grant done in that year.

Sthone Welordt 05/21/24

45



£z ] ] ST A lopuas w3 Ry opisayey sah sak P ELOT/STIS ETOZ/STIG  ETOLIEL/S €TOT/ET/6  ETOT/ETIR walEdw] Fupesy ) PR vy o v Al S wswdinbg prv Suliesy PObZE SUNbS
o vt o L 9k g nogdue) BB S35 saf 9DMRS PZOZIGTST  YTOTISTLT  YZOZTRIT  EROZETZT  dwpou poppuEaUleuOiuey ) WwT ZOBEss WAUSSINGUDY 123[Pak EROH HBUSIE
v £ 1 4 sak dopusa $30Q 22|A105 U] LhnOS sak  saf BpUSA ETOZ/GLNAT CIOW/SENT  ETOWEL/S  SIOZALTIE  ETOTIWG wspny ] ZL G0°000'TS Buure)) 3o DS SYET4%20g4M]
uopetsuel]
z [1] 1] (4 SR lopuaa laueg ucuneN so4 S24 RPUAN  PZOT/TIE  LIOTSIL  YTOLISLZ YEOTIET/T  YIOTMIT  DURSOUIOND RASURIDRUN J 8 (5°5E80'% asno Joj duey ST0Z4 Ausgn
ssaupujia
ve 0 1 [~ 504 JopuIA SPI  SUEUDIBOUM, sok  sok IPUIA CUNZ/L/OY ELOTSL/OL  ETOL/SL/OL  ETOWSTAT  ELOC/ZLR Teapeg Anfut upg u gT 51°589'73 JBIORS JADIY 23 Mo gzatH amasSurs
24 g 2 EET 2 BRUA WIO'saHED 24207 Sk S0k IOpUIA STOZ/LAT  EZOWIAT  S2OTMWOL  EROWEUOY  EL0ENNG EpyIg CUISS 3B BT009'IS AL 2R3 Ta0Z4 MirLiay
LIRS WALISINGWIAY
1= L4 z ST sok  Ingqupl SIUOT EPUTIW sak sak WIMDS CTOTAZ/OT ETOTMWTIOT  ETOZ/OTNT  STOTTOT  ETOTAC/OT Jmsnieudaooipiy w T 00'5ET'CS sugepa IEeTH A
2 T 0 ] oA iopuaa SPDI ¥ SIBUDIDUM, sak  sak I3pUAL  ETOZ/E/R ETOZIB/B £ZTIQ0/B0  CTOWEIG  ETOTMAD SPLIA Buds } v 00Ds8'1$ UOREJ|IPOW Weenieg Z9TH AIe)
8S 5 9 0 sah AORUBA fdeioy| mo15195 Aprey sak 5ok IRPUBA PTOZ/IZE VTOZTT/E  VEOT/SCT  VIOTHTT  VIOTEIM lushny Wy 000LLYE kdeuay] Jeucnednaag e #
ST T 1 A4 S04 JOPUOA LOZRILY sak sk JRPUBA  VIOZNTIT VTOLST/T  WEOLBLME WO VIORIWUR wotusdw| Jupeay i 91 00EZES QWOUAW AUNBIIA TCTH VoISTION
S St oy 9% S0k opUas uozewny *otddy LTiLics, 56 gk 1PUSA $TOT/LRT CROTAL/TT  CTURMRSIT  CRORMAOT  £TORTTS TRGI3A Lol Wiy W L EBISTE dde ooy ased ped| BOTZ# PIOJAISH
Hoddng peay
e e T g A FORUIA HENEWRN s0h 5ok WANP PEOTIOVE  VOOL/SM ECOCITLAZT  SEORATRET  EZOT/OTL HUDIPUAS WRDTT W T 0988%'TS AundszuegD yieg E0L# SMAUERID
5§ £5 ¥ 3 Adeian pdgssuty $94 OPNTA 1R AperDlg sk =0 DS VEOTAVL  PTOTOLST  ETOLLLSIT  EZOLELATL  STOZ/OLAL ainte) W pE DODOBY Adesays afessely £RYZH AulAadRiD
ou e z el “XiSU) BpXa)RAp sak Iopusa  OTissomsgepalsAginuroomH sek sak ANIS  VTOTIET  YTOTHIT ETOT/EMT  EROTAUTT aiep ou epRisAg W 0T 00'000'ES uepannsut epe1sig ELrTasneIu0g
yonads oy o) JUBLEW JERE|A,
LT T b4 ST paAjuZew dopisep sak i0pUdA 10dsIARO S0k 23k WA PZOTETT  PEBT/TIT PTBETILIT VELINE  YEORTE aNssBmd Aposay W 8T QLTSTSS 1pAIuFe N dolsag STTH UCISIALD
&6 (23 L4 (174 GNGLIBI DONBIPOW  SAA Jnquual ueurpIop Aoagny 508 S8k 200S bZOZ/ST/T VROZTLT  ETOTMUTT  SZOT/PT/OT  EZTOEM/OT sheoq 129019 ! WET 0C0R'Ts 5L TR s _._u._ogmm
2L ] £T 134 Adesayt yay sak IOPURA  JBIWADSUSTINY PRUNSY UALIRING S84 so JDMIeS ETOLRZZUT CRDL/TEITT  SCOLMT/EL  BZOVGAT  EROTMLS wsnny W T 1STeL'TS Adew vgy Sryzi uolegr
J3iHEa $2NZ|0G
;=4 i) 1z st SOUOOUIG AU 894 inpuas 191u93 AdrIat XOQIAREYD ok sk MBS CTOZ/BLACT ETOT/OT/ZT EZOETH.  EEZAZIG0  EICLRL/S  MANSWopuAsuTwBuY 3 /4 287/82TTS uopnL TipsenR
62 F4 3 vz a4 IBPUBA U 162810id 251 sk ok aAOD TOZAMT/E ETOWOZIS  ETOL/BLAE  EUDT/TLIE  STOIRTB qipwsany i 9 EEWILTS Adesoy 180 walg 0BETH URIRD
U 0 Bt u sk iopuas oty sak  sah 8P BTOZ/L/R  ETOTMSR  ETOZILD £202/0Z/L  ™Epou wispne g Asjed |BQE19D w5 BEBRLS uofiem 1BHoas BPLLHINI0ID
29 v £ [} 504 JOPUDA BRI ETRE e sak  sak 32M3D ETOTETS  ETOTAT/S  ETOT/ATH £TOZ/ET/S  £TOTIS Aeydozhuselg W Wy Q0OTLTS 13wt evel TTi8# 3Wngern
Fa3 [ T [:}4 504 10pUDA awmney JupeeH sexal sak sak IDAIP T2OTHWOT  ETOTHOT  ETOZAW/OT  ETOZESOT  ERORUST/E JwaLzedw] funeay w9 008gE'ES spre duyesH TIETR T IRAD
e L [ 2] sk Jopuda wodTew apdepy sk sk oMABD ETOTTRT EZOTATL ETOTSTRT  ETOTTLET fsied 1prgaa) W ST OLLLS'TS ULD PRI ETTTH SSNPIND
-] a 0 L] sak JapudA SINGTLYIRdS VSN sak  sok SoINp ETOWEL/ZT EOTRL/ZT CEOTELT  EIOZEL/LT  £eoTiizr  Adsydefmspydsadsgr w0 vEEIYS ysemioaady BLE% WELIAIG
A pau g AdeRin Adesit 200
jencflednase
qu S £ e piessfudronenbe  sok Yiog 132 £ W0 303 Kaxlous sok  sak aojues EZOZ/OZMTT EZOZ/OZMLT ETOZAST/IT  ETOZAT  aiepou 2fons uOpIBNLIRIGAII W £ EEEIS'TS Onenby 1edsAlg TTER Wowneag
LA )
98T Faqs oe 1z asea ped) sak a3 PTTZH N9 uoIBupry soh soh WD PTOTTY  PTOT/TIY ETOZ/ST/ZL  ETOT/STAET  £20TST/OT wspne W LT OLBTLS ped) FLITH uCBuny
SRS
e T 9 e 1o Bupea) 28 JopuzA ponun Azeiolr S04 534 WNARS  BTOTIELE  ETOTIET/E fordnraradi £2T0T/3/6 B2OTICTIZ wspne w T 00CRE'ZY UORUIAIRLY| BUIREDY TLTZH UABUNIY
LR Jepuosip fapuz
£ T 24 v SpodU Jejoads sak lopuan Awoprde diysmelsd sask sal oo;mes  £TOZ/G/R  £T0Z/B/R EROTILR ETOTST/L  ETOT/SLIS ‘BpraIskp "wspne L YL 00°005'V$ uapny PTIZH UoBuY
Fp@am, 50T ARG
oy T )1 82 sReunanen o0 aappad Bimlps vopiey ssh  s3k aojon EEOZ/OT/L  SZOZ/STIZ  TOTNT/L  EUOCLK.  STOZSTS Qqw /siseloag w T 00005'LE asuadxa AL £Z5# oliewy
owyp [ssascud iso3L o]  addy TS R[eg abpoAq | poubls
ssaocosd [ISH3E 1| idde 2Bpo oy Pa10AL] | Unquual ubrs fdwon | so g -dsig possdaoid ] 15931 | pascudde | judsed sysanbay 20108
_ sfeq | Ig03L | 9bpo; udde sajcu pdieoar | opuoa of opew Jusnied ug | ddy jammog| sleq 15931 | paaasieq aeq e Amge=ig xog |aby| junowy a2iAa(] ofipo
mol sfeq sfeg sfeq




47

SEET'6S |£6TL6°E% |ELETLEE | L999996'ET
shea 2y | shea Bay | shepday | sheg sy ST'I6LBITE
-s5090s4 | "ssas01d 1503L agpoy PRy jo
o0 | o3ys0aL { cradpen opddy LNy o) _ SIURIG LE DO
owepeig 139)9p
2 zT [ [ sak JopuDA Sul'sondwsoid SAgupemted sk S ooMep EZOZAIT/L CTOTLY/L  EZOZIOEIS  SZOTOE/D  STOTOL/S  uMSIcouyommwdomt 1 W9 BETIYYS SIBRLOJUCD JEINI0 GOTT# Shied BHUSM
©2 z £ 2 20k Jopuan Addng 1e3IPIW 259 sof  sak 08D ETOT/OT/OT ETOZ/OLIOT ETOZ/BYAOT  £Z0Z/SIOT  EIOTINE/E Jusuzedw] Aqokt J v OO0TTIST'IS PLEM P JBYD JDMIUS £L50TH OTRISTM,
TOARL3 JO) ANGUDE £0'6L5$ 0G5 KIUS aA3 jo 1enulay FLITNE 1AL
e r = ey ARGQUITEL 7 IORUIA. S04 FepUIA Jorsiopgoosysogdog  Sak sk o BZOZT/TTT STOLLAT  SCOBMRAT  EEOGAOT  Nepou JEET T 1 v S0BYE'sS JUI0Id D0 LLBTHSAUD L
Adesngl
68 e F.od e sak JopuBA Aderu o soh  sal O3S FZOZ/ILL SZOZML/ET  CTOTMAET  £0TOTLT  GEOTAT/OL QI 3UdY ESILTL i B DODDO'ES feuopednaag ydsads SET# JCWa),
1ajuRY wUKIooAS] uopounisAg
9cz 6T o1 oE 594 lopuan UDISIA-DINON saf 5k 9NN PZOZ/EM  PTOTA/T  S20TS  TROTELS  EBURIETIS owendo/eidensy } 4 08'985%6s Adessut uoisiy BZTT# NGRS
s - I s sak 20PUIA JDIUDS URAIGEUSY XL 150 soh s oMAIp EZ0Z/BT/B  CCOL/BL/L  ETCLVTIL  BTOTIOTIL fAcpoL cwapaydwAAsusid W wer 52Is% uessadio]) WesnD 08814 o1aduy Ues
9 T 1 3 o4 HOPUDA Aioins S 1CI0 X1 50M sak  seh QOIS YZOZ/GLT VIOWEZIT  YROTIEETZ  YIOTTT  VTOTIETST ool passeduws) w o TI ZOTXEES fuating 1210 SLTTH MU
‘STLES N DUy }2eQPI] QINON
65 z 34 L4 o 10pUSA FOLTIS 3D sod sak MRS CTOVMTTN, ETOTIBTH.  ETORUILTIL £ZOT/BIL  ECOLITTIS Koy /aHaY W ST Cc0°000'sS resassy 933 BLZTH WjsUNEIg MIN
owl] | ssooald (15031, 03 | ddddy ofpof FAALDS e 2Bpo Aq | poubis
s5e004d [iISnSL 08| wdde [ anoAU) [ 4naquiag ubg ydwon | Joprg dsiz  |p 18naL | peacsdde | qusied fsonbay WIS
oL | SoaL | obpoy | -ddesieg so0u G090 1OPUTA 0} eprw JUoARY ya | ddy joesmeq] o3EQ 1SoaL | passaeg] W@ ajeQ AqusiK wag folfiy | unowy ao1dd o8po]




Agenda: III-1. Date: June 6, 2024

Subject: Grant Program 2023-2024 Update

KARITARNLIRRAKSEARERSL

*% ACTION **
dRRFARSRNLS
Background Information:

Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc. has a Grant Program for special needs
children.

Item Addressed:

TECSI Assistant Director, Janet Person, will update the Board on number of
grants submitted, processed and amount of grant allocations disbursed.

Recommended Action:

Board Information

48



Agenda Item: IV — A, Date: June 6, 2024

Subject: Report from the TECSI Board Chairman

sk sk ook ok ok ok ok R kok Soiobok ok
#% INFORMATION **
Background Information:
At each regularly scheduled Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc. Board of
Directors meeting; the TESCI Board Chairman will update the TECSI Board of Directors
with information regarding the operation of the Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc.

Item Addressed:

The TECSI Chairman Al McLoughlin will present his report to the Board.

49



Agenda Item: IV - B. Date: June 6, 2024

Subject: Report from the TESCI Executive Director

Stk kg ok dodeokok sk s ok sk iolokok

** INFORMATION *#
ook o ok o

Background Information:

At each regularly scheduled Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc. Board of
Directors Meeting, the Executive Director will update the TECSI Board of Directors with
information concerning the state major project, summer camp and other matters of
interest to the TECSI Board.

Item Addressed:

Loretta Shirley, TECSI Executive Director will present her repott to the Board.

50



Agenda Item: IV - C. Date: June 6, 2024

Subject: Report from the Texas Elks Endowment Inc.

Bk kR ook ok Rk R ook &

#* INFORMATION **

Fokpkgokp koo

Background Information:

At each regularly scheduled Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc. Board of
Directors meeting, the Board will receive a repost concerning the activities of the TEEI
Board of Directors.

Item Addressed:

The Texas Elks Endowment Inc. Report will be presented to the TECSI Board.

51



Agenda Item: IV -D. Date: June 6, 2024

Subject: Remarks from the President

Ak e e ke ook ok ok ok R R R ROk R

#* INFORMATION **

ok ok kst ook okok

Background Information:

At each regularly scheduled Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc. Board of
Directors meeting; the Board will hear remarks from the TESA President.

Item Addressed:

President Steve Weatherly will present his remarks to the Board.

52



Agenda Item: IV - E. Date: June 6, 2024

Subject: Remarks from the President-Elect

shok ook ok ok ok sk ook dok ok

** INFORMATION **

ke e ok o ek ok kR K

Background Information:

At each regularly scheduled Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc. Board of
Directors meeting; the Board will hear remarks from the TESA President Elect.

Item Addressed:

President-Elect Renea Oswalt will present her remarks to the Board.

53



Agenda Item: IV - F, Date: June 6, 2024

Subject: Remarks from the TECSI Advisers

LR EEREEEEEEEEES L L S

% INFORMATION **

RS EE LT

Background Information:

At each regularly scheduled Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc, Board of
Directors Meeting, the Board will hear remarks from the TECSI Advisors.

Item Addressed:

TECSI Advisors, Donnie Cagle and John Oswalt will present their remarks to the
Board.

54



Agenda Item: IV - G. Date: June 6, 2024

Subject: Remarks from Hon. John Atwood, Special Deputy Grand Exalted Ruler

ST EE TR L EE L L L

#% INFORMATION **

ok ook ok o ok e R ok

Item Addressed:

Honorable John Atwood, Special Deputy Grand Exalted Ruler will present his
remarks to the Board.

55



Agenda Item: IV - H, Date: February 3, 2024

Subject: Remarks from Hon, John Amen, PGER/State Sponsor

LEEEEEE TR EEE LR R L

#*+ INFORMATION **
Aok o ot ok o o o

Item Addressed:

Honorable John Amen, PGER/State Sponsor will present his remarks to the
Board.

56



Agenda Item: IV ~ L. Date: June 6, 2024

Subject: Check Registers

sk ok dckok gk ok dok R Rk R

## INFORMATION **

ok ok ok ok Aok

Background Information:

In order to keep the Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc. Board of Directors fully
informed concerning the activities of the Texas Elks Children’s Services, Inc., the Board
of Directors will be presented with an accounting of all checks written on the TECSI

account for the months previous to the regular meeting. This accounting will be
presented at each regularly scheduled Board of Directors meeting.

Ttem Addressed:

The TECSI Check Register is not available for publication on the TESA website.

57



Agenda Item: IV - J, Date: June 6, 2024

Subject: Texas Elks Grants for Special Needs Children

ke sk dok Rokok R ok ok sk Aok R

** INFORMATION **

E LR EE E LT kS

Background Information:

When the new state major project was approved, each Lodge was allocated
money based on total donations and per capita of the membership of that Lodge,

Item Addressed:

Attached you will find the June 2024 report of the Lodge allocations. This report
will show the allocation amounts by District & Lodge for the 2024-2025 grant period.

58



Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc,
2024-2025 Special Grant Allocations by District/Lodge

Prepared 05/22/2024
GRANT

DISTRICT/LODGE ALLOCATIONS
TECSI RESERVE 5% $16,875.64
EAST DISTRICT
Beaumont Elks Lodge # 311 $4,319.58
Brenham Elks Lodge # 979 $4,694.10
Bryan Elks Lodge # 859 $1,346.27
Crockett Elks Lodge # 1749 $1,746.59
Huntsville Elks Lodge # 1961 $2,767.98
Liberty Elks Lodge # 2019 $5,054.35
Navasota Elks Lodge #2888 $840.59

Subtotal $20,769.45
GULF COAST DISTRICT
Clear Lake Elks Lodge # 2322 $6,344.60
El Campo Elks Lodge # 1749 $3,205.56
Galveston Elks Lodge # 126 $8,832.29
Houston Elks Lodge # 151 $9,011.56
Katy Flks Lodge # 2628 $29,436.50

Subtotal $56,830.51
NORTH DISTRICT
Dallas Elks Lodge # 71 $12,332.54
Denison Elks Lodge # 238 $903.38
Denton Elks Lodge # 2446 $3,510.70
DeSoto Elks Lodge # 2552 $6,622,20
Irving Elks Lodge # 2334 $8,191.00
Lake Ray Roberts # 2862 $745.07
Plano-Richardson Elks Lodge # 2485 $1,245.72
Sherman Elks Lodge # 2280 $1,468.61

Subtotal $35,019.22

59



Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
2024-2025 Special Grant Allocations by District/Lodge

Prepared 05/22/2024
GRANT

DISTRICT/LODGE ALLOCATIONS
NORTH CENTRAL DISTRICT
Arlington Elks Lodge #2114 $10,469.93
Breckenridge Elks Lodge # 1480 $2,644.07
Cleburne Elks Lodge # 811 $2,509.39
Fort Worth Elks Lodge # 124 $9,983.79
Grapevine Elks Lodge # 2483 $31,166.57
Hewitt #2881 $1,760.25
Stephenville Elks Lodge # 2834 $855.39
Temple #138 $6,173.12
Wichita Falls Elks Lodge # 1105 $5,200.70

Subtotal $70,763.20
NORTHEAST DISTRICT
Garland Elks Lodge # 1984 $2,462.56
Greenville Elks Lodge # 703 $1,876.71
Marshall Etks Lodge # 683 $4,650.40
Mesquite Elks Lodge # 2404 $14,254.40
Paris Elks Lodge # 2433 $3,482,59
Texarkana Elks Lodge # 2771 $1,777.73
Tri-Cities Elks Lodge # 2877 $3,788.90
Tyler Elks Lodge # 215 $1,594.91

Subtotal $33,888.21
PANWEST DISTRICT
Amarillo Elks Lodge # 923 $10,386.77
Borger Elks Lodge # 1581 $4,274.49
Canyon Elks Lodge #2887 $9,428.02
Childress Elks Lodge # 1113 $2,862.93
Dalhart Elks Lodge # 2390 $4,109.41
Hereford Elks Lodge # 2269 $1,665.77
Lubbock Elks Lodge # 1348 $4.,849.09
Perryton Elks Lodge # 2368 $1,576.67
Plainview Elks Lodge # 1175 $5,394.17

Subtotal $44,547.33

60



Texas Elks Children's Services, Inc.
2024-2025 Special Grant Allocations by District/Lodge

Prepared 05/22/2024
GRANT

DISTRICT/LODGE ALLOCATIONS
SOUTH DISTRICT
Brownsville Elks Lodge # 2876 $574.39
Harlingen Elks Lodge # 1889 $7,263.57
Kingsville Elks Lodge # 1926 $1,684.49
McAllen Elks Lodge # 1402 $2,075.85
San Benito Elks Lodge # 1661 $1,703.62
Weslaco Elks Lodge # 2057 $7,575.77

Subtotal $20,877.68
SOUTHWEST DISTRICT
Del Rio Elks Lodge # 837 $3,898.91
Gonzales Elks Lodge # 2413 $5,876.93
Kerrville Etks Lodge # 2081 $5,995.95
New Braunfels Elks Lodge # 2279 $9,755.82
San Angelo Elks Lodge # 1880 $5,557.04
San Antonio Elks Lodge # 216 $3,673.33
Seguin Elks Lodge # 1229 $3,183.49

Subtotal $37,941.48
2022-2023 Grant Allocations $337,512.72

These allocations, for the 2024-2025 grant period, are based on Interlodge/Red
Pig/Fund Drive Funds that were raised from June I, 2022 - May 31, 2023 and
turned in to TESA June 2023.

These Allocations also include donations made by the lodge to TECSI, TEEI and
1st Lady Project during the 2022-2023 lodge year.

61






